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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

FEB 12 2018

John Greenewald

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

Re: FOIA-2018-00298
Dudley LeBlanc

This is in response to your request dated November 30, 2017, under the Freedom of
Information Act seeking access to records regarding Dudley LeBlanc. In accordance with the
FOIA and agency policy, we have searched our records as of December 08, 2017, the date we
received your request in our FOIA office.

We have located 98 pages of responsive records. I am granting partial access to the
accessible records. Portions of these pages fall within one or more of the exemptions to the
FOIA’s disclosure requirements, as explained below.

Some of the records contain personal identifying information compiled for law
enforcement purposes. This information is exempt for release under FOIA Exemption 7(C), 5
U.S.C. § 552(b)(7)(C), because individuals’ right to privacy outweighs the general public’s
interest in seeing personal identifying information.

If you are not satisfied with this response to your request, you may appeal by writing to
Freedom of Information Act Appeal, Office of the General Counsel, Federal Trade Commission,
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20580, within 90 days of the date of this
letter. Please enclose a copy of your original request and a copy of this response.

You also may seek dispute resolution services from the FTC FOIA Public Liaison
Richard Gold via telephone at 202-326-3355 or via e-mail at rgold@ftc.gov: or from the Office
of Government Information Services via email at ogis@nara.gov, via fax at 202-741-5769, or via
mail at Office of Government Information Services (OGIS), National Archives and Records
Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road, College Park, MD 20740.

If you have any questions about the way we handled your request or about the FOIA
regulations or procedures, please contact Kamay Lafalaise at 202-326-3780.

~ Sincerely,

I
////S

" Dione J. Stearns
Assistant General Counsel




FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON 28

JAS. M. MEAD
CHAIRMAN

¥iarch 2L, 1953

/

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover C /
Director '
Federal Bureau of Investigation (/
Washington, D. C.

£

/

My dear Director:

The attached is from Mr. John H. Bass, an attorney
of the Federal Trade Commission who investigated certain
charges concerning officers taff personnel of the
Commission made by Dudley J.YLeBlanc of the Hadacol Company,
New COrleans, Louisiana, :

He asked that this memorandum together with the
attached clipping be forwarded to your office for
consolidation with the file in the LeBlanc matter,
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Memorandum for the Chairman:

In re: Dudley J. LeBElanc

On March 11, 1953, William B. Lott, Attorney in Charge of
the Commission's New Crleans Office, forwarded to the writer
the attached clipping from the New Lrleans Item of March 10Oth,
in which certain public statements are alleged to have been

made by Dudley J. LeBlanc in reference to the Federal Trade
Commission,

You will recall that LeBlanc was the manufacturer and
distributor of a product sold under the name of "Hadacol", and
owing to the false and misleading statements contained in his
advertising, he was subject to several investigations by the
Federal Trade Commission which resulted first, in a Stipulation,
and then the issuance of a complaint,

In the course of a deposition taken in August of 1952,
by the attorney for the receiver of the LeBlanc Corporation,
Dudley J. LeBlanc testified as to vast sums of money that he
was compelled to spend for the purpose of purchasing "influence"
at various governmental agencies, including the Federal Trade
Commission. As a result of the statements by Leblanc made in
the course of his deposition, you directed the writer to make an
expeditious investigation of the course of the Hadacol case
before the Commission, for the purpose of ascertaining if there
were any unreasonable delays or if there was any quesiionable
conduct on the part of any member of the Commission's staff

who at one time or another might have been connected with the
Hadacol case.

This investigation was made and a report submitted in
December of 1952, The investigation disclosed no questionable
conduct on the part of any members of the Commission's staff
or any umreasonable delay in the administrative processes.

In this attached news item, LeBlanc is reported to
have related the extent to which the Commission enjoined
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him from making certain representations and that
because of the Commission's action against him he

is "through with the medicine business™. These
alleged statements on the part of LeBlanc are
pertinent and material to the above investigatiom

in that they emphasise the conslusiomns reached
therein, namsly, that there were no unreasonable
delays or sny questionable conduct on the part of
the Coomission's staff, and contradiet the statements
mnade by LeBlanc in the course of his deposition.

It is therefore recommended that this memo-
randum, together with the attached e¢lipping, be

forwarded to the F.B.I. for consolidation with their
file in the LeBlanc matter.

Respectfully submitted,

John H. Bass.

Mar. 20, 1953
JHB:1mh




OFFICE OF DIRECTOR

FEOERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Mr, Tolso

UNITED STATES DEPARTNENT OF JusTIcE/ 8¢, Ladd
Mf, Nichol

r. Belmont
Date ,‘I"ri"L'_- e 19_ 9L ime 10?354":“ Clegg

e Mr, G
Jrairman Jaomes Mo Kead, Federal 4 gy
i Mr. Harb

. R
Trade Commission, tele. :: t::

Mr. Lau in

Mr. Jones

Mr, Mohr

Mr, Winterrowd
Tele, Room

Mr. #olloman

vien informed of the Dyrector's St Moimes
atsence Chairman Mead consented  °° “*"%
t¢ speak with an assigiant. After
Checking he waa referred to ¥r. Crosby, in Mre
Nichols' Offices

REMARKS

¥re Crosby cdvigses that Ur. Mead was callfng {n

recard to g report he has receiped indicgsing
the Bureap~is gonducting an itnvestigation o
¥r.(b)(6), (b) (7)(C) an ci%]&i% of 1_;___'EE’EK Fedaral «
Traoce tvommission. This investigation ia
supposed to have resulted from allezations
arising out of the bankruptcy proceedings of
the Fadacel Lompany and one of its chief
backers, Nr.”LeBlanc.

N W
ur. Yeaa sthTed that_if this re
he would grea

¥r. Crosby te checking on this matter and will
prepare a memorandum,

1vl

1 CORNFD < R
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Dffice Memorandum - vNiTED STATES GOVERNMENT

Mre Tolson patg; November 7, 1952

L. By, Nichols

puﬁi\‘EY "j:LEBLHNC Jﬂ"o

SYNOFSIS

v vames My Head, Chgirman, Federal Trade Guuufaaipn.
gduiaed whether on investigetion was being conduchs
pn (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) , Federal Trade Commigssion employee, He was cd-

sed the matter would be checked ond he would be notified. v

n

BACKGROUND

At 10:25 A.M, November 7, 1952, by reference from tRe
[Director's Office, James ¥, Mead, Chatman of the Federal Trocde ~
Comnigsion, telephoned and talked to Crosby in my absence, Jﬁ". '

ead was [Lrst very solicitous aboyt the Direcior and asked that

the FBI as o result. q[groceedingadgroming
0 [ ‘bankruptey case. Mr, Wead continued thai
this cose involved a patent medicine and tonic which had been
widely sold in the South and Southwestern part of the United States.
) The Hadacol Company is heoded by a man ngmed LeBlanc.

' Sometime ago, eract date not specified by Mr, Nead, ihe
Fedgral T'rade ( Qﬁunon issued g . 0Tder ggeinat

the Hadacol Company for certain representations about the patent
medicine they were selling. The bankry toy

of the Hadacol Company; and in rc

bankrupvcy, LeEIgnc, ghe owner of the Hadacol Company, |

that one of the itemg of the ezpenses of the Hadacol Company was

payments to a Mr, James Horton of the 1!5;_"4; Trade Commigaton.
Mr. Mead gduised he had.jusi lesrssd this allegsiics

wmuﬂ_m 400 LA whigh represents the trustee

in_bgnkruptcy in this proceeding,

: ¥r. Mead acdvised that he had receiued information that
an emglogff gé ffﬁiiﬁgmumd& Comnission, ames Horton, wae
ng investjggte
ut of the "Hadaco

¥r., Mecd said that he certainly was making no complaints

t about any investigations of chcra.l Trade C'uul‘»nlon ar nything
:Iu but e did be

uld. hew
mn:mnnn rrm'..f
-r-r.m-r-t :




fMeno to Ur., Tolson from L. B. Nichols November 7, 1952

Mry Crosby advised idr, Mead tnat the Burecu hed a

 practice of noGIIUIAGT A GGEHR U when allegetions of a sufficiently
bapecific nature were received about personnel in that agency;
that he cou comment on.instant case because he had

no knowledge of the facts but he wggﬁ% check into them and, if

posgsible, noti r. Mead o Ur, Vead said
he would be most grateful for the courtesy and again asked that
lhis best be ertended to Mr. Hoover,

¥

The facts are as follows:

Background of Hadacol latter

By letter agted October <1, 130c, the. New.Lark Qffice

aduised that former Special Agent Jerome Doyle, an atiorney in
;tﬁE‘?T?i'E?"UéﬁTTﬁ, Gordon, Zachry, and Reindel, New York City,
* had advised thet in his capacity as attorney for ihe trustee in
b ban&TUPICY 0] ¢ LeBlagac Coroorat:on, he had had occasion to

' glanc, principal stockholder of “the
LeBlanc Corporaiio g the withdrawael of aoprocimately
1 $300,000 from the funds of the corporation for which adequate

' account had not been nade in the books of the company.

3 to Ur, yoylﬁl LeBlanc told Doile that the
llorgest § Mo bgjwaa “Turned over by him to o former
-@88o0ciat Hedrick, now

eceaaed' who

AR
official EE EEZEEEEiE af the Federal T'rade Commigpgion, Washington,
1D. (. LeBlanc admitted enterigining a “nymber of Federal Trade

Cogmigsion official nd employees in New Tork City, but dgnigd
% _the odIi¢ g k

oL ihe £300,0Q0- e s

¥r., Doyle conkinued that there re certain docunments
iles of the ‘L,%B;l_@g,ﬁmsmh"wwn
(D) (6). (b) (7)(C , Director of the Bureau of

e (Commisgsion. Do

ound copies of nymerous lejters LeBlanc had written to member
0, ongrees seeking their _gid ;a,thg,g;gmagzpn of Hbrton to the
i n‘&mgggﬁ

Industry Cooperation o

per of the Federal Trade.Qommission.

There are certain other matters mentioned in the infor-
mation furnished by Mr. Doyle, but they are not pertinent to the
matter involuving the LeBlanc Corporation and the Federal Trade
Conuisaton, apec;ficallygeg -

5525 i&gﬂf)fsh‘
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“r, Tolgon from L. B, Nichols November 7, 1352

All of the focts were Joruarded to the Attorney General
by memorandun dated October 2A  I952) coptioned, 'The LeSlane
Coruoration, Dudley J. LeBlancy; James A. Horton; Unknown Subject =

- Britery." The Attorney General wagﬁgngormed of the contentg of
thede_MmedLmM@ue, and the Atiorney

General was also advised fhat an immediate investigation concerning

the possible pgyment of bribe INC_10_,(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) n
orher unnamed officials of the Federgl Trade ommigsion was

_ in
in _ ¢ Was also advuised that inquiries were being made
caacerning the balance of the allegatians in the complaint re=

Aeeived frov Mre Doylex

: In Jctober 24, 1352, the VYashington Field Office wps

| made origin in the investigetion ol Lhe Abridery aspect of the
LeSlanc Corporation matier, MWgshington Field O0ffice was in-
structed that T7 was nov desired that the Federal Trade Commission
Jiles be reviewed nor that (b)(6),(b)be intervieyed. Washingfon

d Field 0ffice was instructed Y, ' nitial report by

(! October 51, 1952, summarizing the background of the situaetion
and driefing the deposition of LeBlanc, The firat mgterigl igp-

| vertioatiue stes sae siguasted of.the lep Oritars Office affer
12 received the initigl report Srom the Washington Field O ‘
Few Orlegns wes given ¢ deagdljne of Novemher léa.l1952, on its
aszect of the investigation,

Status of the Investigation

The iWashington Field Office submitted its report in
plenty of time, and_New Orleens I3 conducting its portion of
the investigation with leplanc. Tp dgte, there has been

[ I nuesticaiion ol Lh derd de. Commisgien or of
I{b) (8). (b) (7)(C) 9L ke Commigsion,

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that Croahy call Mr., Mead back gnd
edvige him that an allegation has been received grom Mr. LeBlans
comserning ihe paynent of 4 mader pertion of §300,000 to olfTetale
ol the Feder T jgaien for favorable action by 1
_lEiEiEn concerning the LeBlanc Corporation; tha¥ Ur, LeBlanc ¢
|leged this sum was paeid fo (b)(7)(C). (b)(6) _ o deceased aassociate
'q{ Mr., LeBlanc, and Ur, LeBlanc has denied he knows the idead
40 _the indivi

élone was idg that this matter wae referred to the Attorne
e ne r r

_ and an tnqu ]
) Qrlenons to round out LeBlanc s allegations In order o determinme

53 2308~ =B




 Memo to Mr. Tolson from L. B. Nichols November 7, 1952

whether a full scale investigation of o possible bribery case
was justified under the circumstances; that Mr. Mead Dbe Jurther

advised tm_dmws_Mm.m:m:tﬂtéoﬁou Qf.sf?_’g

Fedgeral Irade Commisagton. ‘e.‘g‘ml?xm. alth re ©
wflicient datg ig receive rin
2 lanc Coppor angd ¥re L A5 inusati-

gation, and that Mr. Mead will be aduised when and if such an
tnvestigation is inatituied.

A
i, _,

\ ADDENDINM: FEC:arm 11/12/52, Crosby telephoned Vr. Yead at
1 11:00 A, M., November 10, 1952, and informed him of the substance
| of the background of the allegation. UMr., Meod said that he woul
|| be moat appreciative i1f he-could be informed when and if an inves
tigaetion at FTC starts, He said he can acssure us that every co-
operation will be afforded, and although he has not a very high
opinion of the general veracity of LeBlanc, he was never one to
quarrel with the facts; and if there had been payments to FTC
under any guise, Mr. Mead was very anrious that every cooperation
be afforded the Burecu in order to yet to the baottom of such a
matter, Crosby assured Mr. Mead his remarks would be drought
to the attention of the Director, and Mr., Mead again asked that
his warm regards be ezpressed to Mr. Hoover,

s =
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* emmesm Fume wn. 8 . .

Oﬂice Memomndum ¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

10 : Mp, LB&, best copy available DATE: November 20, 195&
FROM : ¥pr. Rosen Time of calls 6A:00 pa.n.

) 2 mand
SUBJRCT: DUDLIY J. LF:'V--LAI\'C. et al /r'
BRIEBERY

'. G L p /

ASAC Fletcher, Hashington Field Cr!'-ice, telepbonically

advised the Bureau toda an obert m..
Ne Wingara had contacted Jamas Mead Chairman of the Federal Trad

Ta e“

Commlisslon In connection W1th our 1nvea&}natiﬂn_nﬁ_nﬂniiﬁﬂgﬂ mat;q

LA

|

{

i

‘ At the time lesd was contacted ne was accompanied by five
officials of the --edpral Trade Comri qion. e £ _prepar

i statement. Lo tone fgents in wrich ne stuled tnay ;ng_gghjggg_gggigr

of the Bureau's investigation had occurred oefore. e was sgsoclated
with the Federal Trade Comnmission, there icated

in thls matter. He stateﬁ

B |to review the pertinent I‘ila 83 on but
: the that evi be made
| p Secreteu-)r of t.he l?‘edetr-al Trade Commission

resence of D. Daniels
and Federal Trade Eommission ﬁthornex William Kiogs Mr. Mead furt:aex

Lremove any material from the file
«_1_ or_photostat any of the pertinent documents without lor approval
MMTraae Commission. Tgls _aprroval was to be oEta!neu‘

oy & fornal meeting of thne Federal Trade Commiss¥on. s

This case concer llerations recelved by Ne rk letter : I
M&J&W%‘ oTmer ma ]o1:___ijr stockholder of the 3%
LeBlanc aceutical concern, pald 1arge sums of -

d officials of tne Federal Trade Commission 3
in an ePfort to forestall the Coumf_sion's acEIEﬁ_IE-Eﬁsaixﬂﬁ_ﬁfi 4

company's advertising program. LeBlanc on interview stated he gave
funds to & foraer advertising representative, now deceased, who was
to use the money to entertain Federal Trade Comnission employees

in Wasnington. LeBlanc did not name anyone so entertained nor could

he supply specific details as to tane amount of money furnished to his
advertisine representative.

1
ACTTION: RECORDED-% l 3 25 F < // l
-k

A_Mlhbcner was instructeg G4C. a‘va'me Azents conduct Lne

mn-.s.v.r.u.;.“ vi LB
eemed of igport.ance to our investization. The fileg l

8 m 1Z. In the event that it b oo E |
pecessary to orflcially obtain cheral Trade Commission documents t.hiq

er will be taken up with th 23 determine what future

geours®elf gction the Bureau sho egard. }
'ct}:‘buy P !
E




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Twuis casz omginaren ar WASHINGTCN FI=

SEPORT MADE AT —| DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE | REPORT MADE BY
MADE

WASEINGICH, D. C. | 11/21/52 | 11/19-21/52 WILLIAM C, EIQGGINS
CHARACTIDN OF CABE
W Mﬁm TEERABLANC CRPCRATION;
UNKNOWR SUBJECT, RFC EMPL.OYEE me

Cheirmen JAMES M. MEAD, Federal Trade Commilssion,
advised investigation cf Hadacol Corporaticn
complated by POC prior 1o hie appointment to
ComiiseZos we 11(26(hY, Stotes appointed Chairman
of Commiesion 5/24/50 and, during inspection of
field offices of FIC in summer of 105C, tke Director
of New Orleans Field Office requested acticn by g
Comuission against HEadacol Corporatiop on basis of L . ;
completed lew Orleane investigation, MEAD steted
action taken by FTC upon his return to Washington
8/17/50 in form of stipulation to cease and desist
ageinst Hadacol Corperation. Complaint ieeued by
FTC against Hadacol 9/28/51 after failure of rnrpav{/ ‘
ion to meet terms of etipulation. MEAD mtates
presentily pemnding as result of corporation being place ?
in hands of trustees by Federal Court, Advised neve
contacted by any representatives of Hadacol Corporation
concerning FI'C action and, further, that MAC D.
HEDRICK unknown to him, CStates TURNEY GRATZ known
only professionally as former employee of National
Democratic Headquerters. Commented GEMATZ telephonically
advised him of his separstion from Netional Demoepditic
Headquarters and position with 1LeBlane, MEAD states
he advised GRATZ of FIC's trouble with Esdacol Corpora-
tion, and GRATZ stated he would clear these difffculties
up and have the Hadacol Corporation abide by FIC ruling.
MEAD states that he told CRATZ if this wes done, FTC
would wleome visits from the Hadacol people to FI‘C.

———
e -P - Ek.,é,/,,;_"\ o '*'-ﬂv\!r‘

~ Bou m (Info) (38-91)
. Washiggen Pleld (58.417)

&8

: U ul ™IS Cow um REPORT ARDVYS CONVERTS-ART LOARED TO YOU BY nOY 10 BE mrm m of
c ; 'r\ YA v o r———" i -0 i
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WFC 58.517

DETATLSE: AT WASEINGION, D, C.

The following invecetigetion was conducted by Speclal Agents
WILLIAM C. HIGGINS and ROBIRT N, WINGARD:

Mr. JAMES M, MEAD, Chairman of the Federal Trade Commiselon,
was contacted at kle offlce on Novewbor 2¢, 1052. Mr, MEAD, prior <2
being interviewed,requested that his stlcriey sn) séviger, Me, JOET
WHEELOCK, te precent duric- thie interview.

Mr. MFAD stated that he hed been telephonically advised by
Mr. MATT CORREA, Attorney for the trustees appointed by the Federal
Court for the Hadacol Corporation, that Mr, DUDIEY LeBEANC had furr!she
a deposition to the trustees, and this deposition, im $uwrm, hsd been
forwarded to the Federal Bureau of Investigation. He stated Mr. C(RREA
informed him that he wanted to advise him that the deposition containel
allegations againet the Federal Trade Commiseion and believed Mr. MEAD

would wisk to mow this priocr to reading of the allegations in the
newspapere. 5§

Mr. MEAD stated that he hed immedistely telephbonsd the Felsral
Bureau of Investigation, requesting information concerning any imvestigstism
which the Bureau might have which would, in any way, affect the Federal
Trade Commission, He commented he wes advised by return telephone vell
of the investigation underway and informed that he would be kept advieod
of the progreses of the investigation.

Mr. MEAD stated the Hadacol csse had beem referred to the

Yedoral Trade Commission in approximately 1945, which wss scme five years
prior to the time he was a member of the Commission, He ccmmented he

had been appointed a member on November 16, 1949, and it was not watil
Mey 28, 1950, that he became Chairman of the Commiseiocn. Tr. NEAD stated
the firet knowledge he had of the Hadacol investigation was in the sumer
of 1950, during which time he was making a field trip to the various field
offices of the Federal Trade Cosmiseion, He stated when he got to New
Orleeans and inquired as to the case work of that office, the Director of
the New Orleans Office, Mr. WILLIAM LOIT, informed him tbat be oould not
wnderstand why the Hadaool egse was being held up in Washington. Mr.
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MEAD stated he returned to Waehington and immediately mede > y %nto
this case. He commented he had found there had been a delay im WKW -

csde, but that the delay was caused by the failure of the respdiidéiit to
present certain testamonials which had been requested from him. Jir,

MEAD commented that, through his insistence, a stipulation to esese and
desist was drawvn up and signed on August 17, 1950, at which time I4EIANC
agreed to stop all illegal advertisement, He stated, however, ¥hst LeBLARC

falled to egree to the terms of the cease and deeiet order and og Septemder 24,

1951, & camplaint was 1seued ageinst the Hedacol Corporation, He advised
that three days before the corporate respondent went into reorgmmization
mnder Chapter 1C of the Bank¥yuptcy Act, this complaint was served, He statel
the Federal Court had appointed a trustee in bankruptcy for the Hsdscol
Corporation, and this trustee had asked for ard was ziven sdditiomal time

in vhich to answer the complaint, Mr. MEAD stated this cape fs presently

in & pending status and furnished the Agents a copy of the jwésent status
. report of the LeBlanc Cerporation. Thie report is being set out as followe:

"LeBlanc Corporation

"September 28, 1951 - the original complaint igeued

"Served » days before the corporate respondent went into
reorganization under Chapter 10 of the Bankruptcy Act.

"Prustee in Bankruptcy asked for and was given additional
time in which to answer.

"Pebruary 8, 1952 - issmid en amended complaint which
contained a form of the proposed erder $p the notice periiom
of the complaint -- the orizinal cemplaint did not comtainm
that purpesely, becsuse we d1d not kmow at that time Just
what kind of order we wanted the Commission to {ssue.

_"After the smended complaint-wes issued tho Tricfic wider
the Bankruptcy Court asked the Court for »'nicsion to
not answer the amended complaint and to al!!ow the

{ssion to take judgment by default on ''~ amended
complaint. )

"The creditors ceme in and objected to thet, ard that hee

never yet been decided by the U, 8. District Court I.IL
Nevw York where the bankruptoy sction ie pending, N

582,08~
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TURAEY GRATZ

“*

—

best copy available

"In the meantime the Trustee came down here and m

that he bad instructions from the Court not to Ladislegre
any sdvertisement that would be contrary to the ¢~
provisione of the proposed order to cease and desist
which was contained in the notice portion of the

complaint, (The Trustee is continuing to run the
bueiness under the direction of the Court.)

"The Trustee has submitted to us, informslly, under
the direction of the Court, =2ll of the advertisimg

that hac been done aince February £, 195Z2; so tiwhk

none of the current advertising is contrary to vilkh

wo think it should be. In other worde, he ia doﬂ-

no advertising now that he could not do if we had .

the cease and desist order against him, With

in mind, and presenting it to the Hearing I

they have asked for and obtained various contimw

as to the time for filing anewer, on the theory

if they can build the business back up through '
Trustee running it under the direction of the Cowhe

to where it 1s a profitable business they will be

able to sell it and the creditors get the money out

of it, and that the public will not be hurt by the delay
in the matter because in the meantime there is no
advertising being done in violation of vhat we alleged
was wrong at the time the amended complaint was isausd.

"The Divieion bas not objected to these various
continusnces by the respondents for the reason that if
the business was not sold 1t would wind up in dankrupbay
and no benefit would be obtained by & cease snd desist
order. If the busineses is not sold, then it wruld take

a nev sult to stop anyone else from falee acvrrtieing

of the product and if e cegse end desist or-r wora lweted

against the present corporation it would : - - affedtive
against a new corporation.”

Mr, H!‘AD sta that in regard to a lett.r wi:ivh nn:ll R Wy
NC in vhich GRATZ etated that Mr.

ﬂﬂ:l hi=m be mlo have such a close personsl ﬁ-:%g
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position where the differences which have, from time to time, develgped
between hie agency and their corporation could now be handled between
personal friende for the best interest of the Government and corporation;
he, MEAD, only knew TURREY GRATZ professionslly, having met him several
timee while GRATZ wae an employee of the National Democratic Headquarters
in Washington, D, C. Mr. MEAD advimed that on only one occasion did he
ever engage in conversation with Mr, GRATZ, that he could recall, when the
conversation did not involve some problem or mutual interests concerning
the Democratic Party. He stated on this one occasion GRATZ had called
nim and asked him to join a party to go to the Kentucky Derby. NHe stated
that he had, on that occasion, advised GRATZ he would live to see the
Kentucky Derdy, but thai his schedule was so tight he could not make

the triv. Mr, MEAD stated that in regard to the contact made by Mr.
GRATZ, as mentioned above, GRATZ had, on one occasion, mentiomed that Le
was leaving the Democratic National Headquarters and was accepting a
poeition with the Hadacol Corporation., Mr, MEAD stated, on thds occasion,
he advised GRATZ of the trouble that the Federal Trade Commission was
having with the Hadacol people and of the dilatory actions that DUDIEY
LeBIANC was taking to disregard the Cummission's order to cease and desist,
My, MEAD stated he was assured by GRATZ that he would do everything in his
pover fo see that the Hadacol Corporation complied with the Federal Trade
Conmiseion's stipulation and, furiher, that if they did not comply, he,
CRATZ, would not stay with the corporation. Mr. MEAD commented he revlied
to this that if the Hadacol Corporation did comply with the wishee of the

Federsl Trade Commisesion, then anyone affiliated with this concern would
be weloome at the Federal Trade Commission,

Mr. MEAD further pointed out that in regard 4o the informatiom
furnished by Mr, LeBLANC that he had given MAC D. HEDRICK $10,000 for whioch
Nr, HEDHICK was to entertain Mr, MEAD that he, Mr. MBAD, did no‘ know Mr.
HEDRICK and had never had any dealinge with him. He pointed ..t that he
had not been contacted on any occasion by any official of %' I=iacol

Corporation concerning any asction which the Federal Trade T--mice!fan might
take againet thies compeny,

’
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Mr. MEAD advised that the files of the Federal Trade Com-
mission were available for review, as well as any personnel attached
to the Federal Trade Commission,

During the above interview with Chairman MEAD, Mr, NEAD
sumuoned Mr, D. C. DANIEL, . Secretary of the Commission, to his
office and Mr, DANIEL was present during most of the interview,

Mr, DANIEL. stated that he was familiar with this case inasmuch as
he had handled the case in the Washington Office during 1948 and
1949 while he was a Trial Attorney. He stated that after he had
completely reviewed the investigation in this case, he had recom-
mended that a complaint be filed against the Hadacol Corporation
and had submitted this recommendation to the Gommissioners of the
Federal Trade Commission, He pointed out that after his recommenda~
tions were submitted, it was his understanding that the Hadasol
Corporation hired a new advertising concern and that a represemtative
of this concern had come to the Commission and had agreed to abdde
by the rules of the Federal Trade Commission,

Mr, DANIEL pointed out that although he did not have the

case assigned to him after he had submitted his recommendations, it
was his understanding that the Commissioners had held up the complaint

because the advertising concern had agreed to ablde by Federsl Trade
Commission regulations,
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In regard to the interview witn JAMES i, ¥EAD, present
Chairman of the Federal Trade Commiesion, Agents conducting the
interview were instructed by the Bureau to advise Mr., MEAD of the
fact that the Buresu was conducting an investigation in this case
and that if he desired coples of the reports in this case, he eculd
receive them by a request through official channels. Purther, the
Agents were instructed to request from Mr. MEAD his permission to

review the files of the Federal Trade Commission concerning the
Hadacol Corporation,

The Agents, upon entering Mr. MEAD's office, were informed
by him that he wished his Legal Adviser, Nr, JOHN WHEELOCK, to be
present durimg the interview. After Mr, WHEELOCK arrived, Mr, MEAD
proceeded to give his statement to the Agents as to what his part
in the Hadacol Case had been as an official of the Federal Trade
Commission, Mr, MEADE referred to Bureau reports which he had
reviewed and defended his position in each instance where he was
mentioned in these reports,

During this statemant, Mr., MEAD also summoned Mr, D. C.
DANIEL, , Secretary of the Commission, to his office. Mr, DANIEL
remained during most of the interview and furnished the Agents with
information concerning his knowledge of the Hadacol Gase. The
Agents did not interview Mr, MEAD, but lcclptod his nu-m
regarding the Hadacol Case, ; ;

After Nr. IIAD ‘hed furnished his lt.uulnt., he advised

-Mro DANIEL and ¥Mr. WHEELOCK to ®scort the Agents to the files af

the Federal Trade Commission and make these files availadle for

review, These individuals escorted the Agents to the office of

Mr, WILLIAM KING, Supervising Trial At.t.orw where the above

individuals ard Mr, JOSEPH CALLOWAY, Trial Attoroay, suggested

going over the files with the Agents, They were advised that the

Agents would prefer to review the files and thereafter, if necessary,

ask any pertinemt questions concerning information in-these files,

Nr. DAMIEL thmmthltniufomﬁﬂhmlom
could be made public withewt the congeh &f the- l&m n
Old.-dmudthatirwm Bl ore: ien 4 :
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DANIEL,, as custodian of the files, was liable for a sentence of
one year in jall and/or {5,000.00 fine. File reviews are, therefore,
being set forth as follows on the Administrative Pages of this report.

File Number 5925=4=2-2 of the Records Division, Federal
Trade Comnission, was reviewed on November 21, 1952, by Special
Agent ROBERT K, LEWIS. This file is a correaspondence file which
deals with advertising of the Le Blanc Corporation,

In a letter dated October 4, 1948, to WILLIAM KING, Super=-
vising Trial Attorney, DUDLEY LE BLANC stated in part "Have just
returned « « « « ¢« I want to thank you for the many courtesies
you extended to us on our recent visit to Washington. We will
advertise in a way satisfactory to the Commisaion, I intend to
return to Washington in two or three weeks",

In a letter dated Pebruary 18, 1948, from WILLIAM KING
to DUDLEY LE BLANC regarding advertising matters, Mr. KING advised

that he would be available for conference in Washington on March
9 or 10, 1948.

In a letter dated March 29, 1949, to JOSEPH W. POWERS,
Chief Examiner, Federal Trade Commission, WILLIAM B, LOTT, Attorney
in Charge, New Orleans, advised that on March 21, 1949, Mr. CHARLES
E. GRANDEY had phoned his office advising that investigation of the
Hadacol Company be axpedited as soon as poseible,

In a letter dated August 1, 1949, to W. Te KELLEY, Genaral
Counsel, Federal Trade Commission, LE BLANC stated that he had been
informed the Commission might issue a complaint, He also stated he
had discontinued the type of advertising complained of, had toned
down bad advertising and as a result his business was way off. He
also stated "I don't know whether it is proper for me to write you
these things but I comsider you one of my personal friends and you
are such s kind and generous person that I have taken the liberty
of appsaling to you and I hope that you will met petwmit your
assoclates to do me any harm, I wdll spprecisate

do for me and if it 1s mot proper for me to have witbey:
then I want to apologise”,

-
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The file reflects that on August 23, 1949, the Federal
Trade Commission referred the matter of the Le Blanc Corporation
to the Bureau of Stipulations for negotiations of settlement by
means of a voluntary written agreement. On August 17, 1950, a
stipulation tendered by LE BLANC was approved by the Commission
and the Commnission advised that they were considering the matter
closed, but subject to a re-opening by them. In this stipulation

LE BLANC agreed to refrain frow certain false and misleading
advertising.

The files indicate that on September 18, 1950, a con=

ference was held in Washington between WILLIAM B, SNOW, JR., Chlef,
Division of Stipulation, and DUDLEY LE BLANC.

The files contain a letter dated February 1li, 1951, to
DUDLEY LE BLANC from J. ROBERT VENDEL, Attorney, Division of Stipu~
lation, setting forth mmerous violations by the Le Blanc Corporation
of the stipulation. The Le Blanc Corporation in this letter is

requested to sutmit a complete and satisfactory report of compliance
without further delay,

The file contains numerous letters from advertising

agencies, medical groups, pharmaceutical groups and business con-
sultants complaining of the type of advertising being used to pro-
mote and sell Hadacol.

The file comtains a telegram from LE BLANC
requesting an appointment om May 10, 1951, and guch appointment WEw— _
confirmed by HORTON on May 2, 1951. In a letter dated May 14, 1951,
to the Commission, LE BLANC refers to the above confersnce regarding

his current advertising policies and sets forth his attempts to
comply with the stipulation.

In a letter dated August 24, 1951, LE BLANC advised that
he had sold his company.

On September 26, 1951, the Commission advised LE BLANC

that it had set aside the stipulation and was re-opening this entire
matter,

———d
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Federal Trade Commission file 5925-4~2-1 antitled .
Application for Complaint vs. Happy Day Company, st al - Correspondemge,
etc, was reviewed by Special Agent ROBERT N. WINGAZD on November 21,
1952, This file contained correspondence concerning -he Hadasol case
but did not contain any correspondence or record of conferences betweean
the Commission and the Hadacol Company.

Thie file contained a letter dated August 6, 1546, from
Congressman JAMES DOMENGZAUX of the Third District of the State of
Louisiana, in which he complained to JAMBS HORTON, Chief Examinar,
Federal Trade Commission, regarding the false advertising of the
Hadacol Company. On Jammary 6, 1947, Congressman DOMENGEAUX agsin
complained regarding false advertising of the Hadacol Company to
WILLTIAM B, LOTT, Director of the New Orleams Field Office, amd at wnich
time he requested that the Federal Trade Commission take some sstion
against DUDLEY LE BLANC. The file contained a memorandum by MIT
dated Augnst 27, 1947, in which he advised that Congressmsm DONENGRAUX
again complained to him regarding the false advertising by the Hadacol
Company. The file reflected that om September 2, 1947, Congressman
DOMENGZAUX complained bitterly to ¥, J. TOMPKINS, attormey, regardisg
failure of the Federal Trade Commission to take any affirmative actim
against LE BLANC, On this occasion Congressman DOMENGEAUX furnisbed
recordings of the false advertising made by LE BLANC in cajun Freanch em
the radio. He stated that the broadoast of this false advertising =e
farnished interstate to people of Texas, Louisiana md Mississippi.

The file reflscted that en September 9, 1947, Congressmad
DOMINGEAUX again complained to the New Fisld Office comcerwin§
this false advertising and requested ) Cemmigsion immediately
initiate a full and complete investigation imbe the Le Blanc ‘orporeddon.

The file reflected that on Septesber 10, 19&7, in a .ctﬁ L
W. B. LOTT from JOSKI'H W, POWERS, Chief Examimer, the .ommi-<:on had
ordered a complete investixation by the New Orleans Ficld .'“iviee LAV
the false advertising by Lk MANC. The file contain-c  .itar to
LOTT dated May 5, 19L8, “rum 1WWRRS requesting that t=: \o» ) | ~an8
office inform the Commin=im an (v when Lheir investisas.. v o7 WRAS
matter would be completai, he Cile sontained a lette a2
May 1), l‘Jhn. in whioh LoTE advined Ulwl Ghe Nem v oo o v\ H
fininhed Liwir inveastigalion aid at eohiloh Fyme I o158 70 “ -
a oomplaint he issued and stated ho alse waewrrei © o el Ee bl g
of Mr, WILSON, attormey, in that the respwdenins 0 0w ordied Wl

- —
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privilege of entering into a stipulation, as such a stipulation would
merely be used by the respondent to unduly delay the Commission in
disposing of this matter, This letter was addressed to JOSEFH W,
POWERS, Chdef Examiner, Federal Trade Commission. In this letter

LOTT pointed out that the investigation had reflected several palitical
ramifications, inasmuch as it was apparent that all of the interest

by Congressman DOMENGEAUX had taken place prior to the election for
Governar for the State of Louisiana, He stated that this election

had been held in the Fall of 1947 and that Congressman DOMENGEAUX

had supported SAM JONES and that DUDLEY LE BLANC had been a right-hand
man in the campaign of BARL LONG. He stated that afier the election
in which Mr, LONG was elected Congressman DOMBNGZAUX had taken no
interest in the Federal Trade Commission's investigation of the Hadacol
Company. He pointed out that the same applied to the Louisiana Food
and Drug Administration, which administration bhad been stromg in taeir
desires for the Federal Trade Commission to force some actiom on DUDLEY
LE BLANC. He pointed out that after the election tne Food amd Drug
Administration had made no further complaints regarding false advertising
by the Hadacol Compamy.

The file contained a letter dated May 25, 1950, to JAMSS X
MEAD, Chairman, Federal Trade Commission, from Senator J, W, FULBEISET,
in which Semator FULBRICAT requested to be advised if the Federal Trede
Commission was investigating the Hadacol Company. Mre MEAD by letter
dated May 26, 1950, advised Senator FULBRIGHT that the Cemmission bad

completed a full investigation; however, no final determination had
been made in this case,

The file contaimed a letter dated Jume 13, 1950, from Semaber
FULBRIGHT to Mre MEAD requesting that ke (Sesster PULBRIGHT) be advisved
when the Commission had completed its review of the facts in the Endadal
case, By letter dated August 22, 1950, Semater FULBRIGYT was advised
that the Comnission had accepted the signed agreemsnt tha' the mafaar
methods of competition of the le Blanc Corporatiom would ¢ Ay s oot wued
with the understanding tLhat such acceptance of this agreemcst Wy W
Cemmission was without prejudive (o the right of the “onm.=zivwv W
reopen the case at any Limc. Thia letter was signed b, S RIS, ,
Secretary of the Commisslon.

M € lo contained twmaroun bottora miite: 2o ol rhat e
Le Blun: Corporation did not abivde by the aluwe sty . -t wsa SoRbLINed
their false advertising, The file conbain:d wumerosus oamodatuis el

the Hadacol Company and their falss adveriiminy ani \covimuiiale fRem 8L
sooticas of the Umited States,

ell-
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"that the files in this matter b

Review of Federal Trade Commission flles, their
number 1-20984-1 and 5925-4-1, entitled "Application o™
Complaint vs. Happy Day Comunsnp, et al,® was made by Special
Apent WILLTAYM G, HILGINS liovember 21, 1952.

1t was noted that a final report submitted by
CHARLES J. CONNOLLY, Attorney, dated February l, 1947,
entitled “In the Matter ppy Day Company, InC.,.a

Corporation and mm&uﬂzﬁndividually,, ayette,
Louisians, Advertisers - Vendors,* disclosed that” applicsat|¥;
in this complaint was L. WEINSTEIN, MB., SOC!‘O":II" % Treasurer,|’d
3t. Martin Parish Medical Association Breaux Bri y
Louisiena, and that respondents were charged with llleved

false and misleading advertising in connection witH: the sale
of the vreparation designated 'Hadacol.'"

Under heading "Statement of F-cts" it was noted
that this matter was referred to the Cormission by a
letter of complaint dated January L, 1945, from Dr. g
WEINSTEIN who "...by implication objected to the adyertising 't
by Happy Day Company as disseminatad through@!(aio itution 1 &
KVOL, Lafayette, Louiaiann. L gl ‘ﬁ
-%.'3.'*‘* *of
This report further tttltg& . by latt-r
dated Abgust 6, 1946, Congressman: & mmmux (La.)
complained of the advertising practicea of the Happy Ney
Company, but stated in a conference with an attorney
Examiner JUHN B. WILSON, that he did not want to le named
as a complaintant.,.” , :

It was noted that under the caption "Couclusion®
the report reflected "...it 1s comcluded that tho 'lad
Day Company and DUDLEY J. LEBLANC ha d in prag &un
which are violative of the Federal Tr 1saton AG , 5-

It was further noted tﬁlﬁ

Bvision of Stipulations, for thie nego 1at10n
‘appropriate stipulation. o !

By memo for the (hief, Radio and P ,_
. Dyiwion, dated March 1y, 19%7, BERBYMAN DAYIE

]
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recommended suoplemental investization and that he belleved
that Instant cese was not yet ready for stipulation.

By memo for the Commissioner dated Jume 1=, 197,
D« Bs GALTING, Chief, Radio and Pyiitical Division, recommended.
the case be riferred to the Director, Division of Stipulations
for nepotietlon of stivulatlon after file was first referred

to the ¥ood, Drug an? Cosmetlc Commlttee concerning advertisin
re Happy Day Headache Pcwders.

It 1s to be noted that this memo reflects

"approved J,A,H." (This probably refers to JAMES A. HORTON,
Director, 0ffice of Legal Investipgation).

By form letter dated August 13, 1947, - file 1-20984
was assirned to Commissloner EDWIN L. DAVTS,

By memo for the Commissioner dated Aucust 19, 1947,
Commissioner DAVIS recommended "This file be referred to the
Division of Stipulations for the purpose of negotiating
g8 stipulstion wlth resvondents. I recommend, however, that
the actusl nepgotiation be held in abeyance by that Bivision
until the Commission has adopted a policy on the affirmative

dlsclosures in cases involving pmll'lmni c.‘bntlinin; Brugs
which may be potentislly injurious.”

Ry mo for the Chief Examiner dated September l, '
1947, b)(6). (b) (7)(C , Director, 0ffice of Legal Investigations,
advisea that "he forusrded a telegram from Congressman JAMES
DOMENGEAUX of Lafayette, Louisiana, in which he requests that
consideration be glven to the alle;ed misrepresentations by

the ‘Happz Day Company in the advertising and sale of its
200dS. s

L] é N
HORTON advised the Chief Examiner that he had Anformed)'%
Congresasman DOMENGEAUX that the New Orleans o:rmo S A
consider the matter end requested the Ohief hER
this matter be immediately forwarded, to, Hr.
instructions to broaden the imvestigation  to holndc tho

* geactices presented by Congress DOMENGRAFX,
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Br memo for the Commission dated September 8, 1947,
(b) (6), (b) (7T)(C) , Director, Office of Legal Investigations,
recommended "...file be withdrawn from DMvision of
Stipulations and referred to this office far completa
field investipetion and repcrted to the Cormission.”

—




ADMINISTRFATIVE PAGE

It is to be noted thav this memorandum showed the following approval: %9/9/L7,
no objection. R. B. MOREHOUSE, Director, Division of Stipulations.

On Mzy 7, 23LR, JOI B, W_L3ON, Actorney, New Orleans, Louisiana,
filed a Supplemental Final Heport as an application for the issuance of a
complaint, charging false and misleading advertising of drugs in violation of
Sections 5 and 12 of the Federal Trade Commission Act., He further recommended
against giving respondents privilege of renegotiating a stipulation.

By memorandum for the Commission dated June 30, 1948, JOSEPH W.
POWERS, Chief Examiner, recommended that above complaint be issued. This
memorandum reflected the following: "Approved. JAH."

By memorandum for Attorney D. C. DANIEL dated August 10, 19438,
W. M, KING, Assistant Chigf Trial Counsel, advised DANIEL that case had
been assigned to him,

By meamorandum for the file dated September 15, 1948, JOHN B.
WILSON, Attorney, New Orleans, Louisiana, advised that he had conferred
with D, C. DANIEL and others and that Attorney DANIEL believed there was
sufficient information to justify immediate issuance of a complaint and
trial but that Mr, DANIEL desired some additional information first and
that, upon receipt of this new information, Mr. DANIEL believed "he will
have an ironclad case,"

By memorandum for the Commission dated September 17, 1948,
DANIEL J. MURPHY, Chief of Trial Division, advised that his office-
concurred in that a complaint be issued but that, inasmuch as the Happy
Day Company, Inc., changed its name to LeBlanc Laboratories, Inc., the
respondents named in the complaint should be appropriately amended,

By memorandum for the Chief Examiner dated September 27, 1946,
JOHN B. WILSON, Attorney, New Orleans, Louisiana, advised that it was his
opinion "the information which has been requested by Assistant Chief Trial
Counsel KING, and which was outlined in the Chief Exsminer's letter, has
been obtained. . +" ". . . It is recommended, therefore, that this material
be added to the file and referred to the Chief Trial Counsel for appropriste
consideration,.”

———

1% o
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By memorandum for the Commission dated September 30, 1948, EDWIN
L. DAVIS, Commissioner, considered it inadvisable to issue a complaint,
pending the receipt of a letter from LeBLANC, as previously agreed, advising

the Comnission what he proposed to do regarding changing his advertising
practice and settling this matter.

By memorandun for the Commissice Gatet Novemoer 4, 1946, Commissioner
DAVIS states tfzx respondents had ". » . employed a new advertising agent who
state: Lnal he took the acecount with the definite understanding that reapondenth
would eliminate all objectionable features from the advertising."

Commissioner DAVIS further stated that respondents had "apparently
employed a medical consultant, a (b)(6) s to advise them on advertising."
Continuing, Commissioner DAVIS advisea that respondents "request the Commissior

not to issue a complaint because corrective action is being taken by the
respondent.™

Commissioner DAVIS further stated that "the matter is sutmitted
to the Commission for consideration as to whether or not a complaint should
issuve at this time or whether the matter should be held in abeyance for
approximately 90 days with the direction that at the end of such period tne
Bureau of Legal Investigations ascertain whether or not respondents have
actually discontinued the false advertising heretofore used, and if =0,
whether or not the new advertising contains false representation,®

By memorandum dated November 10, 19L8, O, B. JOHNSON, Secretary
of the Commission, advised that the matter had been placed on the suspense
calendar for approximately 90 days by direction of the Commissiom,

By memorandum dated February L, 1949, DANIEL J. MURPHY, Chief

of Trial Division, advised Attorney CHARLES S. COX that tnis case had been
reassigned to him.

By memorandum for the Chief Examiner dated February 9, 19u9,
JOSEPH W, SHEA, Attorney, had file removed froa suspense in compliance
with Comnissioner's previous directive.

By memorandum for the Commission dated July 7, 1949, JOSErt We
POWERS, Chief Examiner, advised that "since respondents obviounly intend

e
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to continue the use of false and misleading claims and representstiea in
connection with the sale of their product, it is recommended thet a complaint

issue against proposed respondents charging them with violatiom of the
Federal Trade Comnission Act. . "

Tnis memorandum reflectedt P"Approved, JAH."

By memorandum for the Commission dated August 22, 1949, DANIEL
Jo MURPHY, Chief of Trial Division, advised that, based on a re-study of
the files and further consideration of the facts, the privilege of stipu-
lation should be extended respondents wherein they agree to cease and

desist from objectionable advertising rather than issuing a complaint
against them,

By memorandum for the Commission dated April 11, 1950, P. B.
MOREHOUSE, Director, Bureau of Stipulations, advised that the Commission
on August 23, 1949, had referrcd the case to him with instructions to
negotiate for a stipulation and to report to the Commission.

He also advised, "On March 29, 1950, Mr. DUDLEY J. LeBLANC and
Mr. RICHARD L. BROWN, Executive Vice President of the Corporation, signed
an agreement which is sutmitted to the Commission herewith. At this time,

Mr. LeBLANC advised that the Corporation had retained Honorable ROBERT E.
FREER as counsel.”

He further advised ®the inhibitions hereimbefore recited sover
all of the claims in the new advertising which, im my epinion, are false
and misleading, The inhibitions are supported by recitals of fact, and
it is recommended that this proposed agreement be approved and that the file
be closed with#he privilege to the right of the Commission to reopen the
same if and when warranted by the facts."

By form letter dated April 13, 13950, this case was assigned to
Commissioner AYRES.

By memorandum for Commissioner AYRES dated May 9, 1950, from
JOSEFH W. FOWERS, Chief Examiner, and by memorandus from Commissiomér AYRES
dated My 18, 1950, recemmendations wers advanced not to sccept and approve

the cocatemplated stipulation.

-} =
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Ey memorandum dated May 19, 1950, D. C. DANIEL, Comission
Secretary, advised the stipulation executed by responcents was not
approved by the Commission and that the case was to be referred to the
Director of the Bureau of Stipulations for further negotiations

Ry memorandur. for tne Concission dated July 11, 1950, WILLIAM
K. SIOW, Jre, Chief, Division of Stipulations (and approved by JAMES A,
HORTON, Director, Bureau of Industry Cooperation), recommended that the
amended stipulation shoulc be approved and file closed without prejudice

to the right of the Commission to reopen the same if and when warranted
by the factse

By memorandum for the Commission datec August 7, 1950, Commis-

sioner AYRES recommended stipulation bte approved and file closed without
prejudices

It was noted that the file contained a2 copy of the stipulation
entitled "Stipulation as to the Facts and Arreement to Cease and Desist,"

Noe 803k, which was signed on July 7, 1950, by DUDLEY LE BIANC and
approved by the Federal Trade Commission on August 17, 1950

By memorandum dated Aupgust 17, 1550, Commission Secretary
De Ce DANIFL advised that Stipulation Noe 8034 had been approved and
accepted and that this case was closed without prejudice to the right
of the Commission to reopen the same if and when warranted by the facts.

Bj memorandum for the Commission dated July 20,-1951, WILLIAM
B, SNOW, Jre, Chief, Division of Stipulations, recommended issuance of
formal complaint inasmuch as respondent had not revised his advertd

ping g
in full conformity witn the stipulations /

-

By memorandum for the Commission dated July 20, 1951, J. ROEERT
VENDEL, Attorney-Conferece, Division of Stipulations, advised that he
believed respondents were complying with the stipulations

This memorandum also reflected that JAKES HORTON concurred im
VENDEL's conclusion but that WILLIAM B. SNOW, Jre, disagreeds

. ﬁ;--'.*.w,
By form letter dated August 17, 1951, case was assigned to ki -
Commd sgioner STEPHEN J, SPINCARN, By memorandus for the Cosmission

dated August 29, 1951, Commissioner SPINGARN recommended, "I move that s A

T =
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this matter be referred to the Director, Bureau of Anti-Deceptive Practice,
for drafting of an appropriate complaint covering the practices dierein

from 1945 to date, and that such draft of compleint e submitted
expeditiously and within one weeks « o"

Ry memorandum dated August 31, 1551, MANTEL . ITR7nX, Crded,

Division of Litifaticrn, aihiisci Avtorney JGSEPH CALLAWAY case was reassi.r- -
Vo nime

It was noted that the last page of instant file contained a
notation reflecting that a complaint had been issued on September 26,
1551, Docket Nos 5925, and vearing the initials "HeB.K."
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tne copy of this report is being sent to the New Orleans Office

for information, inasmuch as additional investigation may bs requested
in the Rew Orlesns ares.

WASHINCGTON FIZLD OFFICE

AT WASHINGTON, D, C.

Will awalt coverage of leads presently outstanding in
auxilisry offices.

Report of Special Agent LAWRENCE J. FRANK, JR.,

dated November 14, 1952, at New Orleans, Louisiana,
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For record purposes, ir., James .. MeQd, Chaiman,
Federal Trcde Commission, at 4:15 p.m. yesterda)y called and
telked to lMr, #ick in my office, He made reference to hir
November 7, 1552, conversation wit» [rcsfy in ay office
conzerriang cittuin aspects of the ''Hadacol” bankruptecy case,
Ur, James A, Morton, Director of the Bureau of Industry

.

: = d 7 s )
Cooperation of the Federal Trade Commission, is involved, (3

By way of background, all facts in the case invaluving
the Federel ['rade Commission employee, (b) ( were forwarded
to the Att rnzy General by memorandum datedIO ber z65, 1952,
coptioned blanc Corporation, Dudley J lanc; .(b)(6),(b)(7)

61b) ; Unknown Subject - Brzbery. The Attorney Genercl was
iaéd we were instituting investigation into the possible paymenA
1

Le Blanec to (b)(7)(C) and other unnamed officials of the Federd
de Commission.

ir, Meads purpose in calling yesterday was to state
that Special Agent #illiam C. Higoins (A), of the Fashington
Field Office, had been to see him, MNead had furnished Higgins
with, he said, considerable material and he now finds he has

other data which he believes should be maode a matter of record
in this case,

e——

ACTION TAKEN:

Arrangerents were made by Vick through ASAC Fletcher
of the Washington Field 0 zce SJor Special Acent Higgins to
contact Hr. Yead at the Fi :e Trade Commission ct Z2:50 p. m,
today, “r, Necd was so advis Q'd erpressed his appreciation,
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best copy available

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CAST ORIGINATED AT . 5. - ol TR LD

WADR AT DA:‘:?IM : PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
ASHINGTON, 0. :. i 12/4/52 11/25,26;12/2/52 | WIdlai . HIGHIS FCN
3 = = = | =ty
" CHARACTION OF CASE ol
WDLEY JOSEPH BI.A:C TiE LeBLAIC CORPORATION; | e
(b) (7)(C) . UNROWN SUBJECT,  ~~—" | BRIBERY ¥
PRPC. RPLOYFE, NEW OxLEANS, LOULSIANA ' -
,fsctmrfﬁrg-y_-ad. Ekmvnrnea " HRPERAT a_{g__ .
Y SYNPIRSOFPACKY: Chairaan JAMES .0, HuaD, FTC, furnished .77V
iE W ; with copies of two memoranda prepared at
i\ ‘) His cdirection setting forth & history nar-
! }) o) ) rative and & legal record of the fiadacol
f o S Lﬁ Case., Chairman MEAD advised he had assigned
: R d"‘-. JOHN BasS to investigate allegations in /
v '.\"-:" LeBlanc deposition regarding FIC officials
l‘- i 1) and would furnish FBI a copy of BASS' report.
., TR

D=TAaIls: AT WASHINGTUNK, D. C.

. On November 26, 1952, the writer contacved Jaild . MBAD,
. Chairman, Federal Trade Commission, at the latter's reguest, who,

in the presence of iir. JOHN WHEELOCK, Legal Advisor to the Chairmen, \
advised that in the interest of further clarification in this case, Yt

. he had inetructed his department to prepare a "History Narrative"
S and & "legal Record of Case" concerning the relationship between
\“) Hadacol and the Federal Trade Commiselon from the inception of this .

relationship up to and inecluding the present date,

Chairman MEAD furnished the writer with the original
cories of these ‘wo memoranda,

The memorandum entitled in pencil "History Narrative"
and which is undated and unsigned reads as follows:
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"In re: dadacel
Infornal File Ne. 1-20034%,
Docket ho. 5925

"The original respondentg AR this matter were the LeBlanc
Laberatories, Inc., JUDLLY JS LAKC, {(b) (7)C)
() (TNC)  yho had their place of business in Lafayette, Louisiana, :
These parties were originally selling a nunber cf medicinal preparatice
in the swamp country of Louisiana, MMost of the advertising was in
Cajun french addressed to the French speaking people in that region.
These parties sold a preparation designated 'Hadacol' and other ‘£
products designated 'Min-So-late' (an ointment for external applicatie
'Dixie Dew Cough Syrup', 'Happy Day Aspirin', Dr., Day Root Beer
Concentrate' and 'Happy Day Headache Powders,'

"The Commission investigated the sale and advertising of these
preparaticns and found that most of the sales were within the State
of Louisiana, but because the local newspapers circulated across the
lines of the adjoining states, and the advertising over the local
radio stations was heard by persons residing in other states, the
Commission had jurisdiction cover the parties,

"The Commission had some difficulty translating the advertisemes
from the Cajun French to English, Ordinarily the Comnission does ne
take jurisdiction over local matters even though there is technical
jurisdietion unless the advertisements are rather flagrant. The

advertisements disseminated by these parties appeared to be flagran®
1.31330

"Pursuant to the investigation, files were referred to the old
Bureau ¢f Litigation of the Commission in July of 1948 for the v
drafting of a complaint charging the perties with the dissemination
of false advertisements, A draft of ccmplaint was prepared in ;
September of 1948 and submitted to the Commission. (Chairman MEAD
had wderlined the words September of 1948 and had inserted in the J
margin alongside the notation 'MEAD was not on the F.T.C. in 1948%)
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? p
In the meantime DUDLEY LeBLANC who controlled the activities of
the corporation and who apparently was a dynamic and flamboyant
figure and who has roferred to himself in a booklet as 'author,
statesman, and hunanitarian'; and as 'a profound scholar and
student' and the 'creator' of Hadacol, knowing that the matter
was under investigation, came to Washington and conferred with
officials of the Commission's Bureau of Litigation. This was in
the fall of 1948 before the Comission acted on the recommendation
that complaint issue,

"Mr, LeBLANC informed the Bureau of Litigation thet he had
employed a new advertising agent who would only take the account wit-h
the definite understanding that all objectionable advertising would
be eliminated by LeBLANC and his corporation. Mr, LeBLANC also in=
formed the representatives of the Commission that he was retaining
a medical consultant and would abide Ly the judgment of this expert
on matters relative to advertising. As at that time the sales of
these parties were only local in the Louisiana reglon and as tr.
LeBLANC had promised, presumably in good faith, to eliminate all
objectionable advertieing and be guided by advertising and medical
experts, the Commission did not deen it necessary to issue a com=
plaint at that tite, If a complaint had been issued charging that
the advertisements formerly used by these parties were false and
if in the meantime the parties were to use a new and differsnt
advertising approach, a “rial of the 51¢ advertising may have beer “3
a useless sxpenditure of public funds, The Comnission at trat timeg:
therefore, took LeBLANC's good faith assurances that he would nok '3
advertise Hadacol falsely. By that time the parties had discontig

ey

selling the other preparations mentioned above and confined their ™
activities to the sale of Hadacol. 3

"LeBLANC thereafter apparently used a new advertising appre
that is, to play up the minerals and vitaains in Hadacol and to s
it as a vitanir and mineral supplement, The Commission directed
the matter bte placed on suspense for 90 days and that thereafter a
check be made to ascertain whether or not LeBLANC and his associaby
were actually complying with their promises to the Commission. N

"In the meantime, LeBLANC and associates initiated a greatly..
expanded advertising progran. They enlisted Hollywood actcrs and
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\

pushed their advertising campaign into varicus sections of the
country. In the meantime, the Commission was again investigating
LeBLANC's advertising practices, Apparently LeBLANC would hire

one advertising agent and for soms reason discharge him and thers-
after he would hire another advertising agent. During the next 4

few months, LeELAlC apparently employed 3 cr 4 different advertisin
agencies at different times,

"As statea above, LeELANC and associates were now using the
vitamin-rineral approach but according to the reports by the Com-
mission's medical experts LeBLsiiC and associates were still dis-
seminating false advertisements relative to Hadacol. For illustra=-
tion, lack of energy anc psp may bedie to a vitamin or mineral
deficiency, but it may also be due to many other causes, The use
of Hadacol may help one who has a run-down condition if such con-
dition ies due to a vitamine-mineral deficiency. An advertisement
for Hadacol would be false if it unqualifiedly represented that it
would cure a person having a run-down condition. In additionm, :
LeBLANC and associates were using testimonials from users of Hadacel |
who mace claims for Hadacol which the medical experts stated were
nct scientifically accurate,

"In August of 1949, tnerefore, the Commission referred the
matter to the Bureau of Stipulations for the purpose of negotiating
with LeBLANC and associates for a stipulation pursuant to which the
parties would agree to discontinue disseminating the false advertis
(Chairman MEAD had underlined In August of 1949 and had inserted in
the margi. alongside the notation 'MEAD not & member of F.T.C.') :
Stipulation negotiations wers conducted and the parties executed a
stipulation to discontinue certain misrepresentations. This stipu~ %
lation was not satisfactory to the Commission because it did not go -3
far enough and it was returned to the Bureau of Sipulations with
instructions to negotiate a broader and more effective stipulation-
Subsequently a more effective stipulation was axecuted by the p
and this stipulation was approved by the Commission in August of 19
(It was again noted that Chairman MEAD had.underlined August of 1950
and had inserted in the margin alongside the notation 'MEAD now on
the F.T.C') The Commission at that time, however, having in mind 3
its past experiences with Mr. LeBLANC, directed the Bureau of Stipuesi
lations in obtaining compliance with that stipulation to reach the
broadest aspects cf respondents' advertising.
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"Pursuent to the terms of the stipulation, a respondent has o!
days in which to submit a repert of compliance. After this stipu-
lation was approved by the Commission, there was initiated by the
Division of Stipulations conferences with LeBLANC and associates
for the purpose of obtaining compliance with the stipulation. These
attempts at obtaining compliance were made very difficult because of
the tempestuous characteristics of Mr, LeBLANC. He would submit
advertising data and the Division of Stipulations would point out
certain material in the advertising which could not be accerted.

Mr, LeBIAIlIC or his associztes would agree to strike those particular
statements from the advertising and thereafter he would be requestai
to submit samples of the revised advertising material. When the new
material was received it would be found that it also corntained
objectionable statements, The most difficult point was the testi-
monials, Apparently people would use Hadacol and would actually
believe that the preparation would cure them of a particular trouble
or would reduce or relieve the symptoms. LeBLANC claimed that he was
entitled to print these testimonials., It was again and again pointed
out to him that testimonials used in advertising must be considered

as ary other representations used in advertising and must be in
accord with medical facts.

"During the course of these conferences with LeBLANC and
associates it became obvious that the only effective way to bring
about a cessation of the objectionable advertising was to issue a
complaint and if the allegations of the compliant were sustained by
the evidence then issue a binding and effective order to cease and
deeist with teeth in it.

"Therefore, in August of 1951 the Commission directed the
expeditious preparation of a complaint and in September of 1951 the
complaint was issued and served, (It was also noted that Chairman N
MEAD had underlined in August of 1951 and had inserted in the margin |8
alongside 'MuAD on the Commission.') At approximately that time
bankruptcy proceedings were instituted against the corporation and
the assets of the corporation were in the control cf the trustee
in barkruptcy, Due to this situation the case was not immediately
tried because of the uncertainty of the parties, that is, the assets
of the company might be purchased by some other parties and the des
of the trustee in bankruptcy to secure new capital and to have the
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persons supplying new capital to participate in any answer that
might be filed to the Commission's complaint.

"In the meantime it was ascertalned that no advertisements
were being disseminated inconsistent with the allegations of the
Coucission's complaint.

"In sumrary, Hacacol was originally what might be refsrred to
as a 'bath tub' preparation sold to the Cajun French in the swamp
country of Louisiana and vicinity. The advertising was local and
the sales wer= local but in view of the flagrant misrepresentations
made in the advertising, the Commission conducted an investigation
and considered issuing a complaint. Mr. LeBLANC came to Washington
and stated that he was revising his advertising approach and was
obtaining expert medical advice and would not advertise falsely in
the future., The Commission, having no reason to believe to the
contrary, accepted his statements in gcod faith and gave him the
opportunity to clean up his advertising practices, LeBLANC did
change his advertising approach but in some mamner and much to
the amazement of all concerned, obtained almost unlimited funds

for advertising purposes and begen to push his preparation as that
of a vitamin-mineral supplement,

"The Co.aaission, in due course, investigated his new advertisiagl
practices and on the basis of scientific opinion, accepted a stipue=.3f
lation to cease and desist, The Commission had difficulty obtainingf
compliance with this stipulation and thereafter issued its complaint@
The only unusual feature in fhe record in this matter ia the 23
character DUDLEY LeBLANC and the fact that.he was sble to obtain ..g

gufficient funds to finance the spectacular advertising campaign
for Hadacol,"

The "Legal iiecord of Case" (captioned in pencil) is a 3
memorandum for Chelrman MEAD from DANIEL J. MURPHY, Chief, Division of #
Litigation, dated November 25, 1952, and which reads as follows:

o == E _
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"LEGAL RECOID OF CASE

"MEMORANDUM FOR CHAIRMAN MEAD:

"In re: LeBlanc Corporation, et al.
Docket No. 5925.

"In accordance with your recent request, following is a
chronological history of this case,

"Originally Hadacol, the preparation involved, was sold ty
the Happy Day Co., of which DUDLEY J. LeBLANC was President,
The name of the company was changed several timee, but DUDLEY
Jo. LeBLANC was the head of the concern at all times until
control of it was sold in the Fall of 1951, as will be shown
below:

"DATE

"8/13/L7 History file, pages 1 through 32-5, Docketed
as application for complaint after investigation
beginning with letter from L. WEINSTEIN on January 8,
1945, with recommendation that the matter be re-
ferred for stipulation, Included with Hadacol in
the investigation was Happy Day headache powders
and other preparstions put out by the same concern
and the recommendation was that the stipulation be
delayed until the Commission bad adopted a policy
in regard to affirmative disclosures which would
affect stipulation in regard to the headache
powders, One of the applicants for complaint was a
Congressaan from Louisiana,

Above
History file, page 36, /recommendation adopted
after approval bty Commissioner DAVIS to whom it had
been referred,
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"9/3/L7

Applicant file, page 13. Telsgram from
Louisiana Congressman requesting that investigatiom
be enlarged to include 'free goocds' in respondent's

n?wich was done as shown by memorandum
of' JAS. Aq ON, Director of Legal Investigation,
History TII¥; page43, and action of the Commission,
History file, page 45,

remorandum from Dr. DUR1eTT, Chief, Medical
Advisory Division, advising that new formula sub-
mitted for Hadacol did not justify the advertising.
tiistory file, page 55.

Supplemental final report of Attorney JOHN B.
WILSON, recommending complaint against the Happy Day
Co., Inc., a corporation, and DUDLEY J. LeELANC, an
individual, and as President of the corporation.
This report states that in view of the exaggerated
character of the representations in the French language;
it is not recommended that the respondents be given
the privilege of negotiating a stipulation., History
file, page 61l. The earlier advertising of this
preparation conslsted in part of radio talks by
DUDLEY J. LeBLANC given in the French language and

directed largely to the French-speaking people of
Iouisiana,

History file, page 77. Memorandum for the
Commission by JOSEPH W, POMERS, Chief Examiner, re~
viewing the facts in the case to that date calling
attention to the patently false advertising for
Hadacol which included representations of cure for
ulcers, cancer, blood-poisonirg, paralysis,
epileptic fits, heart trouble, diabetes and many
other serious disecases,

Referred to Attornay D. C. DANIEL for preparation
and complaint,

Memorandum to the Commission. History file '
page 192, shows that supplemsmtal investigatien h Py
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been mace which revealed among other things, that

the name of the Happy Day Co,, Inc., was changed
to LeBlanc Laboratories, Inc.

History file, page 107, Memorandum by Attorney
JOHN G. WILSON shows that the supplemental investiga-
tion revealed the greater proportion of the advertise-
ments to be in the form of testimonials or excerpts
from testimonials in which the 'Sufferers' from
various ailments have attributed their recovery to
Hadacol.

"9/30/48 History file, page 108. Memorandus by Commissioner
DAVIS calling attention to the fact that the individual
respondent was a member of the State Senate of Louis i
and promirent in the dominant political organization in ‘
that State; that the principal applicant was a Lousi-
ana Congressman who was ar anti-organization man and
that there was a political angle to the controversy.
Commissioner DAVIS farther calls attention to the fact
that there had been several conferences, both person-
ally and by telephone between the individual respondent
and members of the Commission's staff arnd that the
principal respondent had indicated at a conference
on September 28, 1948, that he aesired to change his
advertising practices and settle this matter. The
principal respondent, DUDLEY J. LeBLANC, had been
advised to submit a letter to the Commission stating
what he proposed. Commissioner DAVIS states in the - [
memorandum that it does not appear advisable to issue |3
complaint until the letter had been received, He 3
recommended that the file be returned to the Bureau
of Litigation with direction to make a further re-
port to the Commiseion in the light of respondent's
proposed letter,

This action was taken by the Commission
History file page 110,

:E; Q E!fﬂ.()“fi”" 18




"10(12/L8

"10/13/18

- m11/10/L8

ileport of supplemental investigation by JOSEPH
W. POWELS, Chief Examiner, showed that the respondent
corporation did not own a laboratory and that the
use of the word Laboratories in the corporate name,
"LeBlanc Laboratories! was ir violation of the
Federal Trade Commission Act and recommending that
this be an additional charge included in the com=
plaint, History file, page 111,

Memorandum for the Commission by DahIBL J.
MUKPHY, Chief of Trial Division, Histcry file, page
112, showing reconsideraticn of this matter in the
light cf respondent's letter mentioned in Judge
DAVIS' memorandum, showing also redrafting of the
complaint and reccmmendation that it be issued,

History file, page 116, HMemorandum by Com-
missioner JAVI3, calling attenticn tc the respondent's
claim of having eliminated all objectionable features
from their advertising; calling attention teo re=-
spondert's request that the Commission not issue

a complaint because corrective action was being
taken by respondents themselves, This memorandum
submitted to the Commission for consideration as

tc whether or not complaint should issue forthwith
or whether the issuance of complaint should be

held in abeyance for approximately 90 days to
determine whether or not respondents had actually
discontinued the false advertising. '

History file, page 118. Commission minute
placing the matter on the suspense calendar for
9C days with direction that at “he end of such time
the Bureau of Legal Investipgation ascertain and
report whether or not respondents had actually
discontinued the false advertising and if so,
whether or not the new advertising ccntained
false representations,
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"2/1/L9 History file, page 120, Review of current
advertising by Dr. DURHETT, Director of Bureau
of Medical Opiniorns stating that the new advertising
was not justified by the formula and directions for
use,

"2/L/L9 History file, page 123, Case reassigned from
Attorney D. C. DANIEL to Attorney CHiARLLS S. COX.

"7/18/4L,9 History file, page 135. ‘“emorandum by Chief
Examiner JOSEPH W. POWERS, reviewing supplemental
investigation after the 90-day period had expired,
showing that the new advertising is on a large
scale in newspapers, over radio networks and other-
wise; that while the old type of advertising had
been abandoned, it was believed that the new advertis-
ing submitted, consisting largely of testimonials
was also false; recommending issuance of a complaint
including the new advertising deemed false.

"g/22/49 History file, page 139, Memorandum by DANIEL
J. MURPHY, Chief of Trial Division. This memorandum
calls attention to the Commission that the facts
developed in the supplemental investigation show
that substantially all, if not all of the ciaims
formerly made by respondents had been abandoned;
that it was believed the new advertising contained
a mumber of falass representations. The memorendum
further.calls attentiocm, however, that the new
advertising does not vary greatly from that in a -
number of cases involving similar vitamin prl;lrltioﬂl-f
heretofore considered by the Commission; that in '
these other cases the privilege of stipulation had
been extended to respondents and recommending that e £
the respondents in this case be given the privilege .k}
of an informal stipulation in regard to the claims A “H4

< 3
e

and representations made in the new advertising
which might be found to be false or deceptive,

"8/23/49 Recommended action taken by the Commissiong
4 L a3 Hiﬂtm m.’ page ;“00.

SRR
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"4/11/50

"5/5/50

"5/18/50

"5/19/50

"7/11/50

History file, page 144, Negotiated stipulation
recommended by MOREHOUSE, Director, Bureau of
Stipulations.

History file, page 1l47. Case reviewed by
JOSEPH W. POWERS, Chief Examiner, for Cormissioner
AYRES, with recommendation that proposed stipulation
is not adequate to prevent the current false ad=-
vertising,

History file, page 155, Case reviewed by
Commissioner AYRES, recommending that the Commission
not accept the proposed stipulation, but that the
file be transmitted to Director, Bureau of Litigation,
for review and repor: with recommendation.

History file, page 157. lieturned to Bureau
of Stipulations with instructions to negotiate
new stipulation covering original and current
advertising,

History file, page 162. Case reviewed by
WILLIAY B. SNOW, JR., Chief Division of Stipulations,
and new stipulation recommended which Mr, SNOW
thought covered all of the false and misleading
advertising disseminated by the respondents. This
approved by JAB. A, HORTON, Director of Bureau of
Irdustry Cooperation.

History file, page 167. Coxmissioner AYRES com~|
ments on new stipulation submitted stating that it
is much broader in scope than the one originally
submitted, He still feels that stipulation pro-
cedure is not desirable in this case and that he
is not wholly satisfied with the stipulation sub-
mitted, He nevertheless recommends that it be
approved,

History file, page 175. Stipulation approved
and case closed without prejudice,

- .
W O T)
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n9/21/50 History file, page 176. Report of a conferencs :
between DUDLEY J. LeBLANC and RICHARD BROWN, Officials 3
of respondent corporation, Miss O'BRIEN of Erwin
Wasey & Co., new advertising agent for respondents, A
dr. HORTON, Mr. SNOW, Mr, SWEENY and Mr. VENDEL 3
of the Commission's staff, at which time certain '
advertising by respondent was stbmitted for ccnsidera~

tion,

"9/25/50 History file, page 178. Review of submitted
advertising by Dr. DURRETT, Chief, Division of
Medical Opinions, in which he reports that the
advertising is not justified by the formula and
directions for use.

"10/26/50 History file. pvace 181, Report of conference
s between?&l%](@ and .[b:ﬁ’)(cl of the
advertising firm of Ruthrauff & Ryan of Chicago,
WILLIAM B. SNOW and JAMES VENDEL of the Commission's
staff, at which certain proposed advertising was
discussed,

"5/10/51 History file, page 183. Report of & conference
between DUDLEY J. LeBLANC and RICHARD L. BRCWN of
the respondent corporation and Messrs. HORTON, SNOW
and VENDEL of the Commigsion's staff, at which time
failure to comply with respondent's stipulation was
pointed out and a firm commitment was made by the
respondents that the advertlsing would comply with
the stipulation. Respondents were requested to
submit a statement in writing confirming the verbal
comnitments made at the conference,

History file, page 190. Memorandum for

Commissioner SPINGARN by WILLIAY B. SNOY, Ji.,
Chief, Division of Stipulations, reviewing the
case and calling attention to violation of the

stipulation by respondents. "’/J "._
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ng/29/51

"8/30/51
"8/31/51

"9/6/51

"9/18/51

"9/25/51

9/28/51

History file, page 201. Report of compliance
subnitted by Attorney-Conferee, Division of Stipuls-
tions, J. ROBERT VENDEL, recommending that the
report be accepted. This is concurred in by JAS.

A. HOLTOK, Director of Bureau of Industry Cooperation,
and not concurred in by WILLIAC 5. SMW, Ji., Chief,
Division of Stipulations.

History file, page 217. Complete reccrd of
proceedin;s reviewed by Commissioner SPINGARN for
the Comrission and rocommendation that complaint
be issued.

History file, page 231. Ccmmissioner SPINGARN's
recommendation followed. r’

History file, page 232. Assigned to Attorney
JOSEPH CALLAWAY for preparation of complaint,

History file, page 236, Additional memorandum
by Commissioner SPINCAGN in regard to the use of
testimonials by respondents being within the Com-
mission's jurisdiction to correct if, by the
testimonials, false claims are indirectly made for
the preparation,

-History file, vage 244. Memorandum from DANJEL
J. MURPHY, Chief, Division of Litigation, lut.d.tt'hu
complaint for Comiuion's consideretion,

History file, page 248. Issuance of cumplaint
as submitted directed,

Complaint issued. Three days after service of
this complaint respondent corporation went into
reorganization under Chapter 10 of the Bankruptcy
hAct. The trustee in bankruptcy at the request of
the Judge of the Court in which the bankruptey
proceeding is pending, stated that he would eone
tinue to operate the business but would do no

i 4
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advertising until such proposed advertising was
submitted informally to the Division of Litigation
and found to be satisfactory.

Amended complaint issued, After this
amended complaint was issued, the trustee in
bankruptcy recommended to the Court that he be
allowed nct to answer the amended cowmplaint which
would have the effect of rermitting an order of
the Commission by default., This request was opposed
by the creditor's committee and has not yet been
passed upon by the Court. In the meantime, various
extensions of time for filing answer to the amended
complaint have been given upon the request of the
trustee by direction of the Court, The rsason for
these various requests for continuance is that it
has not yet been determined whether the business
will be wound up in bankruptcy or sold and the
creditors have a better chance of obtaining their
money if the buyer himself should be given an
opportunity to answer the charges of the Commission.

"These various requests for continuance have
not been opposed by counsel supporting the complaint
because (1) the trustee has continued to submit all
advertising for approval prior to its publication
and it is believed that no advertising has been
issued that is viclative of the ipbibitions of the
proposed order; (2) if business is wound uwp in
bankruptcy, there is no need for an order to cease
and desist; (3) if the business is sold the usual
form such matters take is the formation of a new
corporation inm which the creditors are issued stock
for their debts, Such new corporation would not be
bound by any order against the present respondents.

"DUDLEY J. LeBLANC had sold all of his interest
in the corporate respondent, the LeBlanc Company
shortly prior to the isstance of the origipal com-
plaint in this case to a Rew York group. He was
made a respondent bechuse the contract of sile

N
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contemplated that he would be retained by the new
owners as Sales Manager, This was not consummated,
however, because the corporate respondent went into
reorganization under Chapter 10 of the Bankruptcy
Act before the business could be actually made a
going concern under the new ownership. DUDLEY J.
LeBLANC has had no hand in the management of the
affairs of the concern by the trustee and is not
employed by the trustee,

"Respectfully submitted,
(Signed)

"DANIEL J*MURPHI,
"Chief, AASH G
"Division of Litigation.

"November 25, 1952
"JC:DO"

Chairman MEAD stated that the above two memoranda reflect
that the Hadacol Case originated prior to his connections with the
Federal Trade Commlssion and that in a comparatively short time sub-

sequent to his association with this Commission, a complaint was issued
against the LeBlanc Corporatiaon,

Chairman MEAD further stated that he had assigned JOHN BASS,
former Chief of the Federal Trade Commission office at Chicago, Illinoisy
and who is now assigned to the Headquarters office at Washington, D. Ce4,
to fully investigate the Hadacol Case in so far as it pertained to
Federal Trade Commission officials.

Chairman MEAD advised that & copy of Mr. BDASS' report would
be furnished the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
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ADMINISTHATIVE PAGE

——

Following the conversation with Chairman MEAD, Mr. WHEELOCK
introduced the writer to JOHN BASS, who stated that he planned to

review FIC and all available FBI files concerning this case and then
would interview all FIC officlals mentioned in these reports, Further,
that he would probably review the minutes of the LeBlanc Corpcration
at New York and if necessary, would interview FTC officials at 3
Lafayette and New Orleanes in Louiciana, ;

In reply tc a direct query concerning Dr. SPIES' purported :
receirt of a 5C,0C0.00 check, .r, 2.35 was advised that effortc were e
being made t¢ lecate and interview Dr. SPIES,

EASS said that inasmuch as he had the first two reports
regarding this case, he would like the writer to furnish him with the
FBL reports covering the FTC file review at Washington, D, C., and the
interview with Dr, SPIES.

BASS was advised that any such reguest for FBI reports should
be directed to the Bureau by Chairman MEAD.

In the event request is made for the FBI report covering the
FTC file review, it should be noted that this review is contained wholly "
: within the administrative section of referenced report and that the -
< memorandun furnished by Chairman MEAD and entitled “Legal Record of Ca.uo'

¥# — ——1 constitutes an adoquat.e review of the same files,
One copy of this report is being furnished the New Orleans - i
and Birmingham Offices for information inasmuch as there is a lead outsd

standing in the Birmingham area to interview Dr, SPIES and the New Orlel
Office may be reguested to conduct additional investigation at some R
future dete. . !

LEADS

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE
AT VASHINGTON, D. C.

No additional investigation is being contemplated by the
WFO pending receipt cf the interview with Dr, SPIES and
further directions from the Bureau.

$e 2°08-v-18.
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DIRECTGR, #BI - ;T ' 3 U¢d DATE: 12/15/52

SAC, WEL (56-417)
‘:A/Zz
7 ) ”'ﬂ .
DUDLEY JCL. FH LE BLANC, et al gz A% %
BRIBT KY

‘ Rebulet to wWhkC dated 10/24/5¢, &nd WFO report dated
1z2/4752.

'he afL re-uests to be gdvised whether the Buresu is
desirous at this time of sdditional information regarding cap-
tioned case.

A review ot the iiles inaicates the Iollouifg suggested

leads stiil outstanding: ‘\\‘7§\\,h;lbcir-f’
J o

AT ~ASHINGTON, D. C.: J,f

#111l conduct credit end criminal checks regard-
ing subject (b)(7 '

Will arrange through JUHN WHEELOCK, Legal Advisor,
to the Cheirmen, FTC, to revisw subject HLRTOUN's
personnel file &t FIC to determine the circumstances
surrounding his sppointment to the directorship,

bBuresu of Industry Cooperotion.

Will interview (b)(7)(C) under oath with reference to
his receipt of uny monles, girts, gratuitles, or
services from representatives and/or attorneys of
the Le Blanc Corporation,

~#11l question him concerning Le Blano'i claim that
HORTCN recuested his assistance gnin FTC pro-
motion (WFU rep. 1lU/3L/52, PP. 37 38)

will, in this connection, queation (b)(7)(C) concerni

the letters Le Elenc wrote to various Senators and 5
Congressmen urging (b)(7)C) appointment to the g
Federal Trade “ommission (WFC rep. 10/31/52, pp. .. 1
54=55); concerning Le Bienc's letters to HORTON

dated 2/26/50 and 3/25/50 (WFU rep. 1U/31/52, pp.

WCH:gll
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55-56); and concerning (b)(7)(C) letter to LE BLANC
dated 1/.7/50, thanking LE BLANC for Christmas
rememberance (N. O. rep. 11/14/52, p.17).

—————

will ascertain (b)(7)(C) reason for concurring in
belief Le Blanc Corporation was complying with
stipuletion and that no complaint issue against
it (WFU rep. 11/21/52, p. 18).

Will question him concerning the activi ties and
contacts in Wsshington, D. C. of attorneys and/
or representatives of the Le bplanc Corporsastion
with particular reference to (b)(7)(C)

1b) (7)(C) , and LE BLANC and attempt to
determine the identitles of FTC and FDA officials
so contacted.

Will question him regarding his knowledge concern-
ing the offering and/or giving of any gifts, rouardlL
gratuities, services, or entertainment by the Le
Blane Corpor:ztion to officials of the FTC gnd FDA
and the receipt of smme by these officials,

Will review the files st the FDA concerning the
Le blanc Corporation.

Will, if feasibls, check the records from June
1949 to Uctober 19 the Hotd{l Statler,

Ea%zdlviduals o )
ANC. b) ) C)
~I0731/52, pp. 25=26). \\

Will, if any identity is obtained, determine whether
the individual is or was empioyed by the FTC or the
FDA and if so employed will interview him concern-

ing the circumstances currounding his presence with
LE BLANC.

Will interview W, T, KELLEY, Office of the General
Counsel, FTC, regarding LE BLANC letter to him of
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271749 (WFO reps. 11/21/52, p. b); regerding his
letter to LE BLANC 12/29/L9, expressing apprecia-
tion for Christmas gift of fruit and candles (N. O.
rep. 11/14/52, ps 17); and regarding the Le Blanc
dinner (b)(7)(C) and his asaistant, ©)7)NC)  attended
(N. Q. rep 11/14/52, pPp. L4-5).

wlil interview WILLIAM B. SNOW, JR., Chief, Division
of Litigutions, FTC, and the following FTC attorneys
tu wnom the Le Blanc Corporation case was sssigned:

D. C. DANIEL,
CHARLES S. COX,
JOSEPH CALLAWAY.

will interview '(b)(6) as set out in sF0 report
1u/3L/%2, p. 69.

will, upon receipt, review the report of JUHN BASS,
FTC investigator, for any pertinent information con-
tained therein which should be followed out (WFO
rep. 12/4/52, p. 16).

THE NEW YCR& CGFFICE:
Al NEN YURK:

wWiil, if femsible, check the records from Jume 1949

to Uctober 1951, of the Hotels New Yorker, Gotham,
Lincoln, and Roosevelt to determine whether a

records exist which would indicate the ldentitles. - . .
of individuala entertained or banqueted by LE BLANC,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (WFO rep. 10/31/52, p. 31).

Will, if any identity is obtnﬁned. determine whether
the individual 1a or was employed by the FTC or the
FLa and i1f so employed will interview him regerding

the circumstances surrounding his presence at the
hotel,

In tnis connection, it 1s to be noted that LF BLANC
in hils depoaition advised he had paid & $200 bill at

-
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the Gotham Hotel for services occurred prior
Gctober 1951 (WFOU rep. 10/31/52, p. 33).

Wwill review the records of the FTC employees

wlth whom {pb)(7)C) and LE BLANC made contact
(N. Us rep. 11/14/52, p. 5).

will review the minutes of the Le Planc Corpora-
tion which are telieved to be in the custody of
the stiorneys of the trustee, CAHILL, GORDCN,

LACKRY, and REINCEL, 63 Wall Street, New York 5,
New York.

In this connecticn, 1t is to be noted that Mr.
DETLEV ¥. VAGTS, Attorney for Trustee, allegedly
reviewea the Le clenc Corporation files and
removed certain documents to New York; further,
that in a letter, 9/22/52, DETLEV listed the
documents removed which included a Mlist of
people to be invited to testimonial dinner"

(N. ¢. rep. 11/14/52, pp. 13=1}).

THE NEW OELEANS OFFICE:
AT LAFAYETTE, LUUISIANA:

Will attempt to ascertaln present whereabouts
of RICHARD L. BROWN, former Vice President and
General Manager of the Le EBElane Corporation,
who allegedly accompanied (b)(6) several times
to Washington, U, C. snd whose former address was
IZiI)Myrtle Flace, Lafayette (N. O. rep. 11/14/52,
p. L]

THE DALLAS OFFICE:

AT DALLAS, TEXAS:

Will interview ip, FAT COON of the law firm Clark,
Coon, Holt, and Fisher, 1918 Republic Bank Building,
Dalles (probebly lew firm, TOM C. CLARK) and deter-
mine identltles {j(6)

Further, wlll QUocvavu wam cuncerning the arrangements
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(b) (6) regarding contscts with
FTC offieciels in seshington, C. C. (N. O. rep.
11/14/52, p. 18).

Will attempt to locste and interview Mr. RICHARD L.
BROWN, forrer Vice Fresident and Genersl Manuger,
Le Planc Corporstion end whose last known address
was Dalles; Texsas.

AT HOUSTON, TEXAS:

Will review the records of the Majestlc Advertising
Agency, formerly «nown &s the Hedrick and Townery
Advertising Agency, 305 ®outhland Building, Houston,
for any pertinent information regarding the activities
of HEDRICR 1n wWsshington, D. C. on beh&lfl of the

Le Blanc Corporation, the receipt of monlies from

Le blenc, and the identitles of (b)(7)(C) contacts
with FTC end FDA offliclels in New York and washing-
ton. L. C.

wWill attempt to locate &nd review any dlary or
personal files maintained by (P)(7)C)

will interview (b) (7)C) (b)(6) Hedrick and Towner
Advertising sgency, for any pertinent informstion
regerding sbove (N. O. rep. 11/14/52, p. 10).

THE CHICAGO QOFFICE:

AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS:

Will interviaw appropriate officlals at the RFC
to determine whether Government property was

being sold under a poliey of negotiated bids or
under sealed bid.

It 1s tc be noted that (b)(6) , New Orlesns
Loan Agency, RFC, advised that latter policy was

in effect st time LE BLANC purchased his building
(N. O. rep. 11/14/52, pp. 22-23); however, Mr.

(b) (6) 's alleged reluctance to inform
Lt buaiC of competitor'c tid would seem to indicste
otherwise (N. O. rep. 11/14/52, p. 22).
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P Upce Viem /7" UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT §
v . mr. roLSON / j‘

DATE: 12/20/52

rmoM : H, . GL!.'G _ an Pb P
susjecT: CALL FRCHM STEPHENL NGARN, %ﬁ'/ ,
ACTING CHATRMANT FEZERAL TRADE CCMMISSICN
Nr. Spinga 25%36 at 9:55 AM. He stated that he
understood thct Dudleagi anc, former head of Hadacol,

had brought charges to the effect that he had paid money

to various Government agencies to influence their acticn,
tncluding the Federal Trode Cormicssion, Some Speciol Acents
of the FBI have already talked to their Chief Counsel, .ir.
Kelly, cnd to others in the 'Federcl Trade Commission.

Mr. Soingarn stcted that he welcomed o full and
complete investigction of these charges. He would like to have
such an investigotion thoroughly mode. He will de glad to hove

Special Agents cull on him personully and be of cll cooperotion
posstble-

He stated thct he would appreciate it very much if the
icial i would teleohone him
pingar, so that he could give full assurunce 0 1s desire
to cooperate and his availability for interview. I told him
I would communicate his message to those in charge of investigcet
work; thct I knew nothing of the allegations or investigation
but apprecicted his interest in calling.
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Oﬂica Memozmdum ¢ UNITED sams’&covzmuﬁm
¥il« LADD @?’ DATEB: December 30

A. ROSEN PIME CF CaLL 33L0 PN

—_—=

UDLEY Jo LEBL. (), '

BAIBERY ' e %éf\/ I

Halley called Ltenuery sarn, ..ciin: J.airman of the
Fﬁderal Trade Commission,in g€cordance with t.ie request made Tty W &
¢ Spingarn to (b)(6) . Na ey advised Spingarn taat azents of tLhe—
: Washington Field Of “ice w0 were conducting this inreotigaticﬂ would | 3
'be in touch with him, and would be glad to recelve any informetion
- which he had in hls possession. Spingarn stated that lie nad te:un
lsting Chairmen of tne Commission for the past two wesks and i: not
“at all familiar with the investigation but did want it known that he.
© desired to cooperate fully with the Bureau. He also inquired as to
: nature of the Investigation. lialley advised Soilngarn that copies ofy
the reports of the investigation belng conducted were being forward
to the Federsl Trade Gom_ission as they were recelved from various
* field offices working on tils investigation. Spingarn ap}reciatad
informatlion concerning tane reports having been forwarded to tae 3
Federal Trada Commis lon and agalq qxpreased hls desire to cooperated

l“. ﬂ.l..l.,' ""“J

-y by
At 3:45 P.M., Malley.telepHénically contactec Lue Was:iingtom
: Field Office and spoke to reliefysupervisor Kurtzman, in the absene:

af ASAC Fletcher, Kurtzman was a¢!thed;to have Spingarn intervie
*elative to the cantlored case,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form MNo. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT\, 45111 G101 IeLD

EEPORT MADE AT nA'r:\::m . PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK REFORT MADE BY

WASHINSTON, D. C. 1/'10/53; 1/12=10/53 WILLIAM C. HIGGINS cs

e CHARACTEN OF CASE

DUDLEY JOSEPH LE ~LAKC, kK1 AL BRIBERY

e ST =

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: {J
Interviews conducted with ?{\/
officials FIC and rDA, Dr. PAUL S

\ DUNBAR, former FDA Commissioner,
] and OSCAR EWING, FSA Admini-
-’w strator, Subject HORTON stated
LE BLANC's efforts re his FIC
\‘,)P( promotion voluntary and unsolicited.
) £ l‘% Admitted attending Statler dinner
- 3 1950 and receiving fruit at Christ-
v mas 1949 and 1950 but state these
\“ were unsolicited and bore no
relation to case, Unequivocally

denled receiving any gifts or
@ @ gratuities in connection with

hadacol. Denled being influenced
. or pressured by anyone. Denied
\.K 3 knowledge of any misconduct or
g unethical handling by any Goverme- . : |
ment employee re Hadacol,
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DETAILS: AT WASHIKGTON, U.C.

__The following investigation was concucted by Epecial
Agent ILLIAN T. FOREYTH and the writer:

Mr. JOSwPH We POVARS, Chief, Division of Investi-
gations, Bureau of anti-Deceptive Practices, Federal Trade
Commission, advised that he has been in his present position

since the reorganization orogram of 1950 and prior to which
he was Chief LExaminer in the old Pivision of Investigations
from 1946-1950.

He sbated that his division is charged with directing
field investigations and the correlation of all information
gained therefrom, and upon which information he furnished the
Commission with his recommendation for additional action or
the closing of the case.

WERS said that to the best of his recollection

the Hadacol Case was sent to him after the Radio and Perioaical

Division had attempted to monitor LE BLANC's advertising which,

being in the Cajun French dialect, was very difficult te
interpret and evaluate. He said that following the investi-
ation by his division, he recommended that the Commission
ssua a complaint apalnsb LE BLANC and his organlzation,

With reference to his contacts with LE BLANG‘the ’
stated he can recall meeting him only on one occasion: He
said that as he was leaving his office, his Assistant,

i(b) (6) " introduced LE BLANC to him in the
corridor of the FTC building; further, that he advised

LE BLANC he had nothing further to do with the Hadacol Case
inasmuch as the file had left his office., Furthermore, that
he had declined LE BLANC's invitation to lunch because of a
previous engagement. POWERS said no t{ge of significance
csuld be attached to his rejection of BLAM 's lumcheon
Ynvitation since he probably would have accepted had he not
had a previous commitment.

s .either officially or socially and that he meither at .ndid

POWERS said he had no other comtact with lﬁ q
nor was he invited to amy of LE BLANC's dinmers, He also L

2 =
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denied being the recepient of any Christmas gify _er
other gratuity or reward from LE BLANC and/or any of t
latter's representatives.

With reference to political pressure, POWERS stated
that no such pressure or even contact was ever directed to
him personally although he believes that some letters and
phone calls were received by the Federal Trade Commission
from the "Hill"™ concerning the status of the case.

PC'/ERS said that he could state unequivocally that
no one, either inside or outside the FTC, ever attempted to

influence him in his andli g of the case and that he had
no knowledge of any FTC employee ever being so pressured or

influenced,

In conclusion, POWERS advised that he knew of -0
instance in the handling of the Hadacol Case where the
action of the employee could be construed as being one of
misconduct. ”

Mr. CHARLES E. GRANDEY, Assistant Chiet, Uivision
of Investigations, Bureau of Anti-Deceptive Practices, FTU,
advised that to the best of his recollection the Hadacol Case
was first handled by the Radio and Periodical Division, whose
function is to screen appropriate advertising and, if warrant e
to conduct limited *nvestigation via correspondence.

_ “He said he believed the Hadacol file was transferrey
from -the Radio and Periodical Division to Division of

Stipulations, whose Director, JAMES_AL?%Eff#%;E%N, instructed

his, GRANDEY's, office to conduct a ful e nvestigation.
According to GRANDEY, neither the Library of

Congress nor the State Department could furmish translators

to monitor LE BLANC's advertising inasmuch as Cajun French

i{s not a languape per se but is a dialect restricted to a

particular locale, He said for this reason a language expert

was not raadilz obtainable and thus delayed the course¢ of the
investigation because the case depended upon a transissjon of

the advertising, He said that in this Lhop"e M
importint question arose as to whether & gise ‘CouDRs
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on evidence obtained by an individual not recognized as
being a lanfuage expert since technical questions might

arise concerning some specific point of language inter-
pretation,

GRANDEY stated that when he first became connected
with the Hadacol Case, LE BLANC's gnterprises were confined
mostly to the tri-state territory of Mississippi, Louisiana,
and Arkansas; however, by the time the case was subsequently
returned to his division for additional investigation,

LE BLANC had expanded so as to encompass the entire South.

Continuing, he advised that following this second
round of investigations, it was ascertained that #&lthough
the more flagrantly false advertising had been discontinued;
nevertheless, a revue of the advertising again provided the
basis for his recommendation that a complaint be issued
against LE BLANC. He said that following the original

recommendation for complaint, the case was placed on the
suspense calendar on LE BLAM's representation that he had

taken all the necessary steps to fully comply with the terms
layed down by the FTC.

GRANDEY stated that with reference to secial and
official contacts with LE BLANC, he wished to say that the
only time he met LE BLANC was when the latter came into his
office and introduced himself and at which time he informed
LE BLANC that since the Hadacol Case was no longer veing

handled by his division, he was not in a position to discuss
the case,

He also said that although he does not recall
having conferred with MAC HEDRICK, he did recall Laving some
contact with a Houston, Texas, advertising man who said he
was employed by LE BLhﬁC and that he intended to run tests

on the advertising to see whether it complied with the
product.

GRANDEY stated that he recalls no specific ipstamce |
of pressure or attempted preasure from the "H1ll" at

time. He said that as a matter of -fact, the .only poIi!!él%;’;fiF ;
|_______-_ »
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comnection he recalls involved a Louisiana state Jongressman
who had urged prompt action against LE BLANC at tte time cf
the inception of the Hadacol Case. GRANDEY said he converzez
telephonically with this state Congressman, advising him
that FTC was experiencing considerable difficulty in
monitoring LE BLANC's advertising programs., Ye said the
Congressman offered to furnish the Federal Trade Jommissior
with the information he had zained through monitorings thece
programs at his own expense; however, GRALLLY advised him
that he considered the use of such evidence ill-advised
especially so since the Coniressman was already personally
involved in the controversy. GHANDREY said tnat he wanted
his own monitoring done and that he wanted it free of
political entanglements.

GR~NDEY denied receiving any gratuities, rewards
or gifts from Lk BLANC or any of his representatives and
stated that he had no knowledge of any misccnduct or the
part of any FTC employee in the handling of this cave,

iir, JAMES ALBERT HURTON, Director, Bureau of Imgu.=:7
Cooperation, Federal Trade Commission, advised that re was
Director of the Bureau of Legal Investigation, FTC, at
time that the Hadacol Case arose. He stated that tne emkse
came to him and he recommended a complaint be issue” by
Commission ordered additional investigation and as s rggu
a stipulation was agreed upon. Subsequently, more {) {
violations came up and he requested further investi
because of the broadcast which had beem recorded and
to be in Cajun French. This necessitated further inv
because the Federal Trade Commission had no access "o f
lators who could handle this material, As a result of
investigation, HORTON stated he again recommended t.hat g
complaint be issued, Mr. HORTON stated that following this
recommendation, in June of 1950, the Reorganizatior. Pregram
of the FTC went into effect and he assumed his prenent
position. In the meantime, the LE BLANC representu! ivés
and the Bureau of Stipulations had negetiated a stipulation
which was rejected by the Commission, He stated that & new
one was negotiated and that he approved the acceptance of
this stipulation. Mr. HORTON pointed out that he had nothing
to do with the negotiation of this stipulation. !lie further
stated that he had no official contact at any ( lwe with
DUDLEY LE BLANC,

'\.._ .~ R
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ir. HORTON advised that DUDLEY’LE@ANC clllqﬂ
him sometime in 1950 and invited him to atteért—a dinner which
he was giving the Louisiana Congressional Delegation.
LE BLANC advised him that all the Congressmen from Louisiana
would be present. Mr. HORTON advised that he accepted this
invitation and recalled that Messrs. KtLLEY, MOREHOUSE, KING
and SWEENEY, all of the FTC, were in attendance at the dinner.
He stated that in addition to the above-mentioned, he recallec
that most of the people connected with the Louisiana group
on the "Hill" were in attendance. Mr. HORTON further advised
that in 1949 and later in 1950 he received a Christmas gift
of a basket of fruit from DUDLEY Lk BLANC. He stated that

upon receipt of these presents he wrote letters of acknowledge-
ment to DUDLEY LE BLAMC.

Mr, HORTON advised that he recalled that DUDLEY
LE BLANC offered to get him endorsements or recommendations
for the position of Commissioner with the Federal Trade
Commission. Mr, HORTON stated that he did not decline this
offer but further that he did not sclicit the offer. He
stated that DUDLEY LE BLANC wrote several letters on his
behalf on a voluntary basis and that he at no time asked
DUDLEY LE BLANC to write such letters. He further advised
that he did not recall having met DUDLeY LE BLANC duriﬁg the
TRUMAN inauguration. Mr. HORTON stated that DUDLEY LE BLAMNC
had never asked him for any advice and he has no knowls&dge
of LE BLANC seeking to get anyone a position with thq; .

Mr. HORTON advised that he had attended every
Jackson Day dinner that has been held in Washington and that
on all occasions he paid his own way. He stated that he does
not recall having ever attended a Jackson Day dinner with
DUDLEY LZ BLANC and further, that he is positive that DUDLEY
LE BLANC never paid for such a dinner for him.

¥r. HORTON stated that he was acquainted with

(b) (6) , who at one time represented the Hadacol Company-,
and had several business contacts with him during the
compliance stage of the Hadacol Case but he has had mo social
contact with (b)(6) l« Mr, HORTON also recalleg that
DUDLEY LE BLANC had sent him a book entitled "The '
of the Acadians", which Mr., HORTON explained was &

of the Cajun French in Louisiana and which in his

_was one of the best presentments of this subject mattex:s

has ever read, o T

oy -
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lir, HORTON advised that he was acquainted with
TURNLY GRATZ and that their acquaintanceship was of a
pvolitical nature, Mr. HORTON recalled that (b)(6)
advised him he had resigned his position with the Democratic
National Committee to accept a position with the hadacol
Company. He stated that GRATZ told him he wanted nothing
to do with the Hadacol Case which was pending ve:'ore FIC.
fie further stated that GRATZ had 1ever discussed the Hadacol
Case with him,

In regard to i“AC HLDHICK, Mr. HORTON auvised that
he had never met HEDRICK and that he considered him to be
somewhat of a "myth" around here. He stated that he had
heard considerable discussion concerning (P) () but he was
not acquainted with anyone who had even met b)(6) . In
conclusion, NMr, HORTON advised that he had received no
other gifts from LE BLANC or anyone else, and that at no
time did he receive any calls from anyone on the "Hill".
Mr, HOXTON further stated that no one had approached him
or attempted to put any pressure upon nhim to render any
decision favorable to DUDLEY Lk BLAKC or the Hadacol Company.
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The following investigation was conductea by
Special Agent ROBERT K. LEWIS and the writer,

Dr, FAUL DUNBAR, former Cormissioner, rFood and
Drug Admiristration, was interviewed at his residence,
311 Cumbcrland koad, Somerset, maryland.

Dr, DUNLAR advised that he was Commissioner of
the Food and Drug Administration trrm 19LL until he retired
on May 31, 1951.

Dr. DUNBAK advised that he recalls DUDLrY LE BLANC
as being a very adroit individual who was an expert in sales

! technique and besides being a "politican" was completely

! unethical in his business relationships and transactions,
He said LE BLANC was tie type of individual who would do
anything which would bring in money to him.

R,

Dr. DUNBAR advised that even though he had instructed
Lk BLANC's representative, Dr. GEURGE HOOVmR, to inform
LE BLANC that officlals of the Food and Drug Administration
never accepted gifts of any kind nevertheless LE BLANC sent
him @ Christmas gift consisting of frult and candy from Floridt
and which box of fruit Dr. DUNSAR sent to the Childrens
Hospital,

<2 il o L L,
o . ”

He said his only contact with LE BLANC was on the
occasion that GEORGE LARRICK brought LE BLANC into his office 7
and at which time Lk BLANC went into a relatively long dis-
cussion of the history of the Acadians and spoke of his E
political career in Louilsiana. Dr. DUNBAR stated that at
this meeting Lk BLANC did request the name of an {ndividual F
who could help him the most in conforming with the desires of :
the food and Drug Administrastion concerning the labding of
his product; further that Dr. DUNBAR informed L& BLANC that 5
it was against the policy of the Food and Drug Administration :
to supply the name of any one individual; however, that they ’; 8
would furnish LE LLANC with a 1ist of qualified drug consultaniy
-£rom which he could make his own selection, .qi

i

“Vﬁ

" Dr, HOOVER's name was on this list and this is the reason th
LE BLANC contacted Dr., HOOVER,

So 9t508- 36

;T NG ? *
e

Dr. DUNBAR stated that to the best of his knn'l'u‘!i
X !

_\."
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According to Dr. DUNBAK, Dr. Ad00VEER found it very R
'amusing to try and control DUDLrY Lk ELANC who was so devoild '
- of professional ethics,"

He sald that with reference to any’contacts with g
representatives of LE BLAIC, he has no rresent recollection ¥
of meetine aryone with the exception of one meeting with
WALTER RUBEN, who was a representative of a very re:utable
Chicago aavertising sgency.

Dr, DUNSAR stated thst he never received any gifts,
rewards, or gratuities from Lk =LANC or any of his representatives}
and had no knowledge of any other official of the Food and b
Drug Administration receiving such. Further that he has no

knowledge of any political pressure or intervention in the
t.adacol case,

3 ! 32
e - -

GEORGx+ LARKICK, Deputy Commissioner, rood and Drug
Administration, stated that when the Food and Drug Admini-
straticn tecame Interested in the haaacol case he alrected 3
the investigation., He sald in turtherance of this dealer's x
samples and literature were obtained both from the dealers :
and directly from the Happy Day Company which was the name of
LE BLANC's organization when he first started making tiadacol,

s 38 vy
- v ——

_ He said that LE BLANC must have learned of the Food 3
and Drug Administration's interest in Hadacol because LE BLANC

came in to see Dr. DUNBAR and himself.in'an effort to ascertain
what the Food and Drug Administration wanted him to do in order M
for his labels to comply with FUA requirements,
He further sald that LE BLANC could obtain Consultants §
from Drug irade Publications.

He stated that some time subsequent to this first
meeting with Lk BLA!C the latter had engagea Ur, GrORGE HOQV.R
to work out acceptable labeling for hadacol. e sald that In
connection with this he recalls numerous conferences with Dr.
HOOVER; however, he has no present recollection of meeting
Ay - other representative of the LE BLANC concern,

According to LARRICK, his final contact with LE
BLANC was a telephonic one in which LE BLANC asked him whulher
he would mccept a position with the Hadacol Company at a sub=

» stantial fee, which,he does not now recall, RICK said he . %
& - © 9808. - 38
s . : -9 - : '
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declined LE BLANC's offer and that this was the last contact
he had with anyone concerning the Hadacol case,

With reference to volitical pressure, Mr. LARRICK wﬂ'
advised that he does recall that the Food and Drug Administratioa
did recelve a few telephone calls from members of the Loulisiana ﬁ '
delegation but that he considered these calls as calls from

Congressmen making the customary inquiries in their constituents q;
behalf. E

He also stated Lhat he received a box of fruit from
LE BLANC as a Christmas present in 1949 and 1550 and which
gifts he forwarded to the Childrens Hospital in Washington,
D. C., and further that he declined LE BLANC's invitatien to

attend a dinner party at the Hotel Statler in either 1949 or
1950.

In conclusion Mr. LARRICK stated that to the best of
his knowledge no official of the Food and Drug Admintatration,
however, received any gifts, rewards, or gratubties from
LE BLANC or any of his representatives in connection with the
handling of the hadacol case.

Mr, LAKRICK made a correspondence file available
which contalned the following letters:

A letter dated December 31, 1948, from Mrs,
A. CHAMBERS OLIPHANT, President, Boarid of Lo
Visitors, Childrens Hospltfl. Hithlng oy
to GEORGE LARRICK, in which she advised b&t lne

was deeply grateful for the generous gift of the
crate of fruit sent by him to Childrena Hoapital
for the Christmas season,

A letter dated January 7, 1949, to DUDLEY
Lt ELANC, from GRORG: LARRICK, in which he states,
¢ appreciate the aentinent which prompted you to
send us Christmas grauti 8 and the box of fruilt
and other delicacies." IGK goss on to state
that the acceptance of luch gifﬁl is8 contragy to-

the policy of the Food lnd
that such cannat be- leo.g r oﬂl
advised in this lette it hl
gift to the Childrens HOIpitllc £ 8
| «430, =

R 1 &l‘ e ;
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In reference to the above letter, LARKRICK
advised that after receipt of this gift he called
Dr. GEORGE HOOVER and told him to inform LE BLANC
that such gifts could not be accepted and he would
appreciate it if Lk BLANC would send no more,

A letter dated December 30, 1949, to Dr. rAUL
DUN3AR, from EDITh A. TARKINGTON, Administrator,
Childrens Hospital, Washington, D, C., in which she
expressed her "heartfelt gratitude" for the present
of fruit and candy which he had sent to Childrens

Hospital for Christmas.

A letter dated January 9, 1950, to UUDLEY
LE BLANC, from GEORGE LARRICK, in which he acknowl-
edges the receipt of fruit and other delicacies by
himself and Dr. DUNSAR. He z20es on to state that
such gifts cannot be accepted for personal use and
that they have been forwarded to Childrens Hospital,

A letter dated January 1, 1950, to GLRORGE
LARKICK, from DUDLEY LE BLANC, in which he advised
that he was sorry that LARRICK did not glance at
the contents of the last package and added that he
would be in Washington in March and hoped that both
LARRICK and DUNBAR would accept his Southern
hospitality since he plamned to invite both to a
dinner at the Statler Hotel which he was giving fer
Louisiana Congressmen and a few other friends. IR’
BLANC also stated in this letter that he had heard
a rumor that LARRICK was going to enter private
business and wished to know if there were any truth
to this rumor,

A letter dated January 23, 1950, from GEORGE
LARRICK, to DUDLEY LE BLANC, in which LARKICK
stated that the policy regarding the acceptance of

gifts also extended to the acceptance of such ’
invitations as LE BLANC had made in his letter of

January 14, He advised that while the invitation

was appreciated it was necessary for him amd Dr,

DUNBAR to decline, LARRICK alseo added that hp was

well satisfled with his present peosition and had

no intention of leaving the Food and Drug AdmiRistrations

o Mk
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OSCAR EWING, Administrator, Federal Security
Agency, stated that although he has a vague recollection
of being introduced to some representative of the Hadacol
Company by TURNEY GRATZ, he has no present recollection
of the nature of the conversation or the opurpose of this
meeting, He stated that in all probability the meeting
was arranged by CRATZ as a courtesy to a businessman who
wanted to meet men employed by the United States
Government, He sald to the best of his knowledge the
meeting was very brlef and there was no discussion con-
cerning hadacol and further that he has no present

recollection of the name of the individual who accompanied
GRATZ,
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ADMINISTRATIVE rAGL

Investigation at the Hotel >tatler, Mayflower,
and Carlton has not been completed due to the tieup'bf
hotel personnel with 1nauguration rrerarations,

One copy of instant report is being forwarded to
the New Orleanc Offlce for information inasmuch as additional
investiration has been requested in that District,
LEADS
THE WASHINGTON FILLD OFICE:

AT WASHINGTON, D. C.:

Wil) continue Iinvestigation at the Statler,
¥ayflower, and Carlton Hotels in an attempt
to determine the identities of FTC and
FDA officials entertained by LE =LANC.

REFERENCES: Fkeport of dpecial Agent WILLIAM C, HI i,
dated January 9, 1953, .at Washingtos,’ _.

New York airtel to Bureau dated Jnnuary 7, 1953.

Washington Field Office teletype to New 93
dated January 8, 1953.

Report of Special Agent PAUL H. LEWIS rﬁ& dated
Jenuary 8, 1953, at Chicago.

New Orleans teletype to Baltimore and H!ﬂ dltod
January 12, 1953.

WFO airtel to Baltimore and New Orless
January 13, 1953. Y

- 13 »

59 280& e



Oﬁice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT i

to : DIRECTOR, FBI pATE: February 13, 1953

SAC, WFO (58=:17)
< 2e Y 1R-6 . . =
DUDLFY JOSEPH LE BIANC, et al GIR 6"“ ﬁ, 3

ERIBFRY 4 /

Rerep SA WILLIAM C, HIGGINS dated 2/9/53, at Washington, De c.I

JAMFS M. MEADE, Chairman of the Federal Trade Commission, this
city, telephonically advised SA WILLIAM C, HIGGINS on 2/11/53, that at a
recent 'TC meeting, STEPHEN J. SPINGARN, Member, FTC, expressed his

desire to obtain a copy of the FBI report reflecting the complete
Hadacol investigation recently completed by this Bureau,

Mr. MBADE advised that although he is not cognizant of
SPINGARY's specific reason in requesting this report, he would like to
point out that SPINGARN is a very energetic and well versed individual
who, at the present time, is making a study of ethics in govermment

and in which interest he has challenged various individuals to a public
debate over television facilities.

Mr« MBADE stated that he had explained to SPINGARN at the
meeting that reports of investigation similar to that conducted by the
FBI in the Hadacol Case are furnished the Attorney General for whatever
action the latter deems necessary and, therefore, the request for such
files could be made only to the Attorney Generals o

With reference to the two FBI reports previously furnished
Mre. MFADE and later returned by him to this Bureau, Mr. MEADE stated
that he considered these reports only loaned to him "to fa2cdllfate fhe:
FIC in fully answering all tre FBI questions ¢ -‘ Wit FLO could
more fully help the FBI in its investigation.,® Further, that he
considered it i1l-advised to maintain these FBI reporte in FTC files
inasmuch as some individual may see them and during “"hallway gossip may
esbarrass or slander an innocent individual.®

It is to be noted that during the course of the investigation ) A
of the Hadacol matter, SPINCARN was interviewed, and which interview was
reflected on Page 23 of the report of SA WILLIAM C. HIGGINS dated
1/9/53, at Washington, De Ce

;’ = / y P
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DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D. C.:

The following investigation was conductaed by
Speciel Agent WILLIAM T. WORSYTH and the writer:

A. INTERVIEWS WITH ATTORNEYS AND OFFICIALS AT
THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

PGAD MOREHOUSE

PGAD MOREHOUSE, Assistant General Counsel in
Charge of Compliance, Room 37, Federal Trade Commission
Building, stated that although he has held several positions
during the pendency of the Yadacol Case, he was Director
of the Bureau of Stipulations from August, 1946, through

May, 1950, during which time he was actually connected w! ih
the case,

He stated that while the case was in his Bureau

it was assigned to Attorney-Conferee CHARLES A. SWEENEY for
a negotiation of a stipulation.

Mr. MOREHOUSE stated that immediately following a
ruling by the Court of Appeals in another case similar to
the Hadacol Case which vacated the same provision to which
—LE BLANC objsctedtmhis- 5
attornays came to see him and said that if the Faderal Trade

Commission would remove this provision from his stipulation
ho would sign ‘t,

Mr. MOREHOUSE advised that this provision was
stricken out and LE BLANC signed the stipulation on March 29,
1950; however, the Coumission upon Commissionsr AYRES' re-
comnmendation rejected the stipulation and directed the Bureau
of Stipulations to remegotiate a new one., He sald this seseond
stipulation was signed by LE BLANC on June 7, 1950, and
accepted by the Commission on August 17, 1950. \
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He further advised that one or two days following
the signing of the Merch 29, 1950, stipulation, a Miss MARTIN,
LE BLANC'S secretary, invited him to the Statler Hotel for
a dinner which LE BLANC was giving for a few friends. He
stated that approximately seventy-five to eighty people
attended the dinner, which appeared to be for the entire
Loulsiana Congressional Delegation and which included many
of the Mississippi Delegation., He recalled that Messers
SWZENEY, HORTON, and KING, sccompanied by their wives, and
Mr., KELLEY from the Federal Trade Commission were also pre-
sent and that possibly there were others although he doeas
not recall their identities. He also said he believed
some people from the Food and Drug Administration were pre-
sent; however, he is not sure and in any case has no present
recollection of their identities,

Mr., MOREHOUSE also stated that although he has no
present recollection of anyone spesking in behalf of Hadacol
or even mentioning the Hadacol Case, aesveral Congressmen
spoke "in glowing terms" of LE BLANC, who in an after dinner
speech told all the members of the Loulsiana Delegation that
he would get them all re-slected and alsc that "he had just
made his peace with the Federal Trade Commission" and whieh

laé:t:ar was a reference to the stipulation signed March 29,
1950,

He said he was requested to speesk at the dinner and
he said he told the group that he considered the "members of
the Louisiana Delegation as being very nice people and that

they should get around Washington more often so everyone could
get to know them",

At this dinner MOREHOUSE advised that LE BLANC re-
quested HORTON, KELLEY, and MOREHQUSE to have & group pictire
taken with him. He advised that LE BIANC sent him sn emnlarge- |
non: of this picture which is presently henging in his hake- |
meént. i

Mr. MOREHOUSE stated that shortly after this he was
transferred to another Division snd had no further contact.
with the Hadacol Case, !

A

- % 5 .
e PR 2L
. ! I
4. R .

; | " » t-" . N
R T . ‘. R e 'y, VOO
.4 ’, € p * ) g i oo e o 2 a3 A




WFO 58-417

-_____‘-‘--_-__'——-

He advised thet the above mentioned LE BLANC
dinner was the only one to which he was invited and the only
one which he attended, furthermore, he received no gifts,

rewards, or gratuities from LE BLANC and/or any of the latter's
representatives.

He advised that LE BLANC and several of the latter's
representatives conferred with him concerning the Hadacol
Case; however, never once did anything of an unusual natwe
occur and no one exerted or attempted to exert any undue
pressure on him nor influenced him In any way and he feels
confident that no member of the Federal Trede Commission was
influenced or pressured by any individual sither inside or
outalide of the Commission in connection with this case,

D. C. DANIEL

D. C. DANIEL, Secretary and Executive Directorto
the Commission, Room 426, Federsl Trsde Comission Building,
stated that the Hadacol Case had been assigned to him in
August, 1948, and that at that time his major copgerm wad

th the extent and the Wed{s of LE BIANC'S edvertising’ ind

ether or not the Federal Trade Commission hed jurisdiction
over his advertising., He said he knew Hadacol was being ad-
vertised within the State of Louisiana; however, tha gquestion
| was whether-ths radiobroudeusts were received in neighboring

states, thus constituting interstate commerce.

Continulng he advised that he experienced great
difficulty in understanding and interpreting LE BLANC'S
"Osjun French advertising". He said thet after he had it
translated he recommended additional investigation following
which he prepared a proposed draft of a complaint and sub-
mitted it through his superiors to the Commission.

DANIEL stated that when he was assigned to his pre-
sent position on or about Jenuary 1, 1949, he hed nothing
further to do with the Hadacol Case with the.one exception
that he was contacted at one time Dy some men from New York,
wWhose identities he does not now recell, concerning 80w
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advertising problem; however, he has no pres-nt recollection
of the subject matter of the meetinc or its outcoms although
he 1s confident that it bore no relstionship tc the final
disposition of the case,

Mr. DANT-L statad he had never at any time received
any gifts, gratuities, or rewards from any representative,
attorney, or member of tne LE BLANC Corporation and further-
more he had naver been approached by any representative,
attorney, or member of the LE BLANC Corporation in an effort

to influence his judgment or decision in relation to the
Hadacol Case,

He said that although he was aware that L3 BLANC
had made one or two bottles of Hadacol readily avallable to
most members on the "Hill", he had no knowledge of any attempt
by LE BLANC to influence membters of the Federal Trade Commissi
either in Washington, D. C., or any other place.

He pointed out that even though a Federal Trade
Commission officiel had been inclined to ald LE BLANC, the
officiael regardless of his position in the Federal Trade
Commission could not have effected the final decision of the
Cormission inasmuch &s no pending case can beclosed without

the express authority of the majority of the five mamber
Board of Commissioners,

—— " By way of explanation, he sdvised that in the

Federal Trade Commission at the time of the Hadacol investi-
gation a case would originate at the Washington Headquarters,
generally upon the receipt of a complaint from some competitor,
and then it would be referred by Headquarters to the approe
priate fleld office where it would be assigned to some
attorney-examiner for investigation. He said the latter's
investigative reports were incorporated in the case fils,

which after review by the reviewing-examiner or attorney«in-
charge of the fleld office was forwarded to Headquarters.

According to DANIEL, after receipt of the case
file at Headquarters it is conveyed through the following
progedural steps with a review and/or endorsement at each steps

———
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Attorney-Reviewer, Division of Legal Investigations; Assistant
Chief, Division of Legal Investigations; Chief, Division of
Legal Investigations; assigned for review to a Commissioner;
legal opinlon rendered by this Commissioner or Legal Advisor;
discussion of case by Commissioner and latter's recommenda-
tion for disposition a8t a regular board meeting of all the

Commissioners; decision rendered by a majority rule of the
five member Board,

Mr, DANIZL stated that this last level of administra-
tive procedure 1s the only lsvel of suthority at which a
final disposition of a case can bs made, He added that if
the majority rule is in favor of legal action against a sub-
ject, the Commission sends the file to a Trial Attorney for
a thorough review and that the latter returns the file to
the Commission, followlng its passage through an Attorney-
Reviewer and the Head of the Bureau of Litigation.

Mr. DANIEL stated that in addition to all the above
outlined reviews and opinions given at each of these administra-
tive steps, the case may 8lso be referred to the 0ffice of ths

General Counsel for an opinion involving certain technicalities
of the case,

In conclusion Mr, DANIEL stated that although he
has no knowledge of any misconduct or unethical action on the
part of any Federal Trade Commlssion employee concerning the
Hadacol Case, he is convinced that no employee would allow

himself to be influenced because not only would he be-fuiYy
cognizant of the impossibi feny attempt by him to circum-
vent éctive system of checks and counter-checks
of the administrative procedure, but he would also be cogni-

zant of the fact that he could not influence other members
of the Federal Trade Commission since each member is hald

strictly responsible and accountable for eny decision or
opinion he makes,

WILLIAM B. SNOW, JR.

WILLIAM B, SNOW, JR., Chief, Division of Stipulations,
Room 266, Federal Trade Commission Building, stated he has been
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employed by the Federal Trade Commission since spproximately
June, 1935, and secured his present position under the Pederal

T?gde Commission Reorpanization Progrem effective June 1,
1950,

He sald that the Hadacol Cese first came to his
official attention when he became Chief of the Division of
Stipulations; however, his predessor, PGAD MOREHOUSE, had
practically completed negotiations with LE BLANC of the
amended stipulation which LE BLANC executed Jume 7, 1950.

Mr., SNOW stated he recommended that the Commission
accept this amended stipulation which the Commission did on
August 17, 1950.

He further advised thet the attorney in his Divi-
sion to whom the Radacol Case was assigned was J. ROBERT
VENDEL, Attornay-Conferee, whose predessor was CHARLES A.

SWEEBNEY, who had the case prior to the Reorgsnization Pro-
gram,

Mr. SNOW further stated thet his Division was com-
cerned with examining LE BLANC'S advertising and ascertaining
whether 1t complied with the provision of the stipulation,

3 He sald in furtherance of this obligation he and VENDEL had
- several conferences with LZE BLANC and the latter's repressnta- .
' tlves., He said he recalled conferring with LE BIANC at the i
time the latter executed the stipulation in - i
that followings this th us ccnferences between
| LE BLANG; atfer's advertising representatives, and

various members of the Federal Trade Commission. He said
that the mattser of complience was very difficult because of
the voluminous and constantly changinz advertising copy which
LE BLANC submitted to him. He explalned that before his
Division had thoroughly anslyzed current copy, LE BLAWD would
furnish a similar or larger amount of revised copy which would
cancel the old copy end require a new examination, He added
that the voluminous expanse of this copy material could be
the better grasped if he pointed out that LE BLANC'S advertising

constituted a multi-million dollar program conducted on &
nation-wide scals,
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Mr. SNOW advised that occasionally he took lssue
with LE BLANC'S advertising whlich although not flagrantly
false as it was prior to the stipulation, nevertheless was
"borderline" and therefore very difficult to evaluate., He
said that in this latter respect there was a disagreement
between VEYDZIL and himself and that the former in the per-
formence of his dutles submitted an interim report to the .
Commission setting forth in detall his opinion thaet the ad- e
vertising complied with the terms of the stipulation. Con- :
tinuing, Mr, SNOW stated that Mr. AORTON, Director of the
Bureau of Industry Cooperation of wiich the Division of
Stipulations is a part, concurred in VENDEL'S opinion al-
though he, SNOW, disagreed., He added that the Commiasion
followed his reccrmendation of rescindins the stipulation
and issuing & compleint.

He advised that upon the Commission's order to
lssue a complalint against LE BIAWC, his connection with the
case terminated inasmuch as under the administrative procedure

of the Federal Trade Commlsslon the case was removed from
nls Division,

With reference to VZNDZL'S and HORTON'S opinion
that LE BLATC was in compliance with the stipulation, he
advised that no significance could or should be attached
to this inasmuch 28 this difference of opinion constituted
a difference of legal interpretetion. He added that he has
been asscclated for many years with both V L _and HORTON— |
end considered them tc T and sabove any suspicion
| of miscenduct or poor ethics,

Ho steted that with reference to the conferencea
between nis Diviesion and LE BLANC and the latter's repre-
sentetives, nothing unusual occurred and certainly no hint
of pressure or coerclion wes ever implied by anyone,

He sald he did recell s Mr, TOWNER, formerly of
the Towner and Hedrick Adver tising Agency of Tauwisiana, and be'
TOWNER'S associate, believed to be a (P)(®) » informi i
him that they had formed the Mejestic Advertising Agency tll:s .
had replaced HEDRICK, whose sdvertising copy was responsible

o .I y
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for LE BLANC'S trouble at the Federal Trade Cormission and
the Food and Drug Administraticn. He added that he believed
they were trying to get into the good graces of the Federal
Trade Commission and were endeeveoring to get the Hadacol
business and for this resson weres blaning HEDRICK for all of
LE BLANC'S difficulties. SNOW steted that he learnec sub-
sequently that LE BLANC had actually incorporated TOWNER'S

advertising agency into the LE BLANC Corporation and had en-
gaged TOWNER as an advertlising employee.

He said that LE BLAIC repestedly would assure him
of his good faith to fully comply with the terms of the stipu-
lation; however, in his, SNOW'S, opinion, LE BLANC never did
lilve up to his good felth Intentions.

With reference tc i(b)(7)C) , SNOW said he had

hegrd of him but had never met him, although he believed
VENDEL could furnish some information ccncerning him.

With reference to RICHARD L., BRCWN, SNOW ssid
BROWN appeared to be & "high type man" and actually appeared
with LE BLANC as & "front" sfter belng "teken 1in" by LB
BLANC, He said he was very favorsbly impressed with BROWN

who generally had very little or nothing to sey at the con-
ferences,

Mr, SNOW steted that he had never been invited—to— |
any dinmmers or social fun BLANC and nei ther

y
d1qAhn,axxond—tny—ar"EEEE%Liﬁgsgsigtﬁgﬁzggg;;se never received
nor was he offered any rewsrds, gifts, or gratulties by LE
BLANC or snyone else connected with him and furthermore he

vas never pressured nor influenced by &ny individusl, including
Congressmen and Senators, in behal f of the Hadacol Cese.

Mr. SNOW advised that no Washington representative
of LE BLANC ever contacted him in any way and that as far as
he was concerned no action by any member of the Federal Trade
Commission could be considered in the light of poor judgment
or misconduct snd that he felt confident that nmo undue pre-

ssure or influence was brought to bear upon the Federsl Trade
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Commission by LE BLANC or any of the latter's representa-
tives or Congressmen or Senatcers.

CHARLES A.

SWEENEY

CHARLES A. SWEENEY, Attorney, Division cof Legal
Investigailions, Room 508, Federal Trade Commission Bullding,
gdvised thet he was connected with the Hedacol Case from
the time it was assigned to him in August, 1949, until he
was transferred from the Bureau of Stipulations to the
Division of Legal Investigations in September, 1650, following
th; Federal Trade Cormission Reorganizeation Program of Jume,
1950.

He stated that iIn the latter part of September,
1949, the LE BLANC Corporation was furnished by form letter
with a statement of charges and thet immediately LE BLANC
floodecd his office with voluminous advertising ard compendis
of information tending to support LE BLANC'S advertising.

He stated that inasmuch as the cese was highly complex and
beceuse his Bureau wished to await the outcome of two similar
ceses then pending in the Court of Appeals, LE BLANC did net
sign the stipulation until March, 1950; however, because of
the complications involved and the very nature of the case,
this six months' delay was quite natural and bore no other
significance., He stated that in the aforementioned two
pending cases, the Court of Appeals vacated the Federal

Trade Commission proviso that advertising concerning certain
vitamin deficlency-conditions should reflect that these
conditions may be caused by factors other than a deficiency
of vitamins specified in the advertising and that right after
this declsion was made, LE BLANC hastened to his office
steting that if this same proviso were deleted from his
stipulation, =e would immediately sign it., SWEENEY stated
that the Commission rejected this first stipulation but
accepted a second one in August, 1950.

With reference to contscts wlth reprhaentativea of
the LE BLANC Corporation, he stated that he conferred with
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LE BLANC and the latter's General Manager, RICHARD L, BROWN,
when they filed the first stipulation in March, 1950. He

sald he had several conferences with BROWN and representatives
of verious advertising agencies; however, nothing irregular
or unusual occurred at any of the meetings, According to
SWEENEY, he conferred with LE BLANC several times during the
compliance stage of the stipulation even though he had been
assigned to the Division of Legel Investigations. He said
that SNOW and VENDEL requested him to attend in an unofficlal
capacity because of his previous familisrity with the Hadacol
Case; howsver, he pointed out that here agein nothing happened

at these conferences which could be construed as being irre-
gular or unusual,

SWEENEY stated that he recelled trnet (P)(7)C)
accompanied either BROWN or LE BLANC on several occasions;
however, (b)(6),(b) did not participate in the conferences.

He added that he recalled meatinc +wn pdvertising
sgents of LE BLANG, (P)(7)C).(®)(6) , in Mr,
SNOW'S office and that the two advised they were replacing
(b) (7)(C) who was primarily responsible fcr LE BLANC'S bad
sdvertising copy. He further stated that in his opinion

BROWN was primarilz e business man interested in advertising

copy and that the "negotiations concerning the stipulation
were over his hesd",

With reference to contects with representatives
of the LE BLANC CORPORATION outside of the Federal Trade
Commission, SWEENEY stated that he recelved an invitation
from the "Hill", probsbly from the office of one of the
members of the Louisiena Delegation, tc atterid & dinner for

the Louisiana Dolegation et the Statler Hotel, SWEENEY sald
he was not sure whether he should attend or not because of
the Hadacol Case and, therefore, he and his wife went to the
S8tatler after the dinner was over, He sald the party must
have consisted of approximestely seventy-five or eighty people

in attendance and that to the best of his knowledge no
mention was made of Hedacol,
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SWEENEY said he received a direct invitation to
attend a dinner a* the Statler in 1950 from LE BLANC who
said he was giving a party for his Washington friends and
assoclates. SWEENZT’ further advised that &t this dinner
LE BLANC announced to those in attencance words to the
effect that "he had just made his peace with the Federsl
Trede Commission" which was obvicusly spoken with reference
to the signing of the March, 1950, stipulation. He stated
that although no Congressmen, Senator, or othor individual

spoke in behalf of Hadacol, there were several speeches in
behalf of LE BLANC.

SWEENEY also said that on another occasion LE BLANC
had teken him to lunch but there was no conversation con-
cerning Hadecol.

He said he had never been contacted by or conversed
with TURNEZY GRATZ ccncerning the Hadacol Case although he is
acquainted with him.

SWEENEY also salid that he received a box of fruit
and cendy as a Christmas remembrance from LE BLANC,

In conclusion he stated that at no time did he ever
receive nor was he offered any gift, reward, or gratuities
from LE BLANC or anyone else in an attempt to influence his
decision and furthermore he had no information of any Federal

Trade Commission employee receiving anything of velue in
connection with the Hadacol Case.

Te stated that to the best of his reccllection
Messers HORTON, KELLEY, and KING were the only Federal Trade
Commiscion officials present at the Statler dinners and that
he has no recollection of seeing any of the Food and Drug
Administration officiels in attendence at either dinmer.

J. ROBERT VENDEL

J. ROBERT VENDEL, Attornoy-Confereo, Division of
Stipulations, Federal Trede Commission, stated he waa ansigned

=
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the Hedacol Case following SWEENEY'S transfer from the

Division of Stipulations to the Division of Legal Investiga-
tions in September, 1950.

He ssid that ineasmuch as the stipulation was al-
ready executed, his primary objective in the case was to
examine and analyze advertising copy to ascertain whether

or not LE BLANC was complying with the terms of the stipule-
tion.

VEVDEL stated that his first meeting with LE BLANC
and the latter's representatives occurred on September 18,
1950, at a conference &t the Federsl Trede Commission attended
by Messers LE BLANC, BROWN, SNOW, SWZENEY, and HORTON, and a
(b) (6) , & representative of a hirhly reputable New
York advertising agency which scmetime subsequent tc this
meeting dropped Hadacol from its list of clients.

He stated that on October 30, 1950, he attended =

conference in Mr. SNOW'S office at which (b) {?}(C) i

and his associate, (b)(6) , advised that thay had
been engaged by LE BLANC to prepare advertising copy and that
they wished tc assure the Federal Trade Commission officisls
that henceforth the copy would conform strictly within the
terms of the stipulation. Further that they blamed [(b)(7)(C)
for the bad copy which had ceused the trouble between LE

BLANC and the Federal Trade Commission and the Food and Drug
Administration,

. T

VENDEL advised that the great volume of advertisiny ;
copy necessitated devoting practically all his time exclusively E
to the Hedacol Case, In connection with the case he said
one or two conferences between Federal Trade Commission
officials and LE BLANC end/or his repressntatives occurred
nearly monthly and during which meetings instances of mon-
compliance wi th the stipulation were pointed out and LE BLANC

wag warned that continued feilure to comply would mesult in :
the issuence of a complaint arainst him,. :
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He said that on two occasions he was on the point
of recommending a complsint when LE BIANC submittecd revised
advertising copy, w:i:ich in VENDEL'S opinion confermed to
the stipulation. He advised that although ¥Wr. HORTCN con-
curred in his opinion, Yr. SNOW dissgreed and the Commission
1ssued a complaint, He said that at thils point the file

was transferred tc the Bureau of Anti-Deceptive Practiows
and he, VZDEL, had no further connection with the case,

Mr. VENDEL denied receiving invitations and denied
o.tending sgy of the large dinner partles sponsored by LE
BLANC and he likewlise denied receiving any Christmas gifts
or other gratulties or rewards frcm LE BLANC or tke latter's
representatives, Furthermore, he stated he was never pre-
ssured or influenced by enyone elther inside or outside the
Federal Trade Commission with respect to the Hedecol Case
and that he wes not acquainted nor dia he confer with

TURNEY GRATZ.

With reference to any social or outside contact
w.th LE BLANC, he stated that he and his wife were contacted
telephonically at thelir home &t approximately 2 P.M. one

Sunday in March, 1951, by LE BLANC, who invited them to
dinner at Harvey's,

He said that at the Carlton Hotel he met 7b)(7)(C)
, who accompanied them to Harvey's by ceb., He said he
belleved thet those present were LE BLANC; & Miss MARTIN,
the letter being LE BLANC'S secretary; B (7/)C) , _......., and
possibly (b) (7)(C) ., VENDEIL statec tiat there was
no discussion concerning Hedacol at this dinner,

Continuing he advised tiat althouph this was the
only time he hed met (B (7)C) , the latter appeared to him to
be & very brilliant individual, perticularly in the field of
literatwre and apparently possessed a "photographic mind®

beceuse of the many long quotations he made from various books,.
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In addition to the above dinner party, VENDEL
stated that he had dinner with Mr. TOANER scmetime after
the one at which he met MAC HEDRICK.

DANIZL J. MURPHY

DANIEL J. MURPHY, Chief, Division of Litigation,
Bureau of Anti-Deceptive Practices, Room 588, Federal Trade
Commission, advised the Hadacol Case came to his office in
1948. He said he assigned this case to D. C. DANIEL, who

was then a trial attorney in his Division, for the purpose
of drafting a complaint,

MURPHY stated that supplementel investigation wes
necessitated because LE BLANC had in the meanwhile changed
the neme of his company from the Happy Day Company to LE
BLANC Laboratories and thus the proposed complaint was not
drafted until late in September, 1948, following which the

case was put on "suspense" for ninty days upon the recommende-
tion of Commissioner DAVIS.

He sald that about a yeer later the case agein '
came to his Division for the drafting of a complaint; however,
inasmuch as LE BLANC had stopped his use of flagrantly false
edvertising, MURPHY recommended that the case be resssigned
to the Bureau of Stipulations for negotiation.

MURPHY stated that approximately two years later
the Commission agaln directed his office to prepare a com-
plaint and he assigned Trial Attorney JOSEPH CALLAWAY to
draft a complaint which wes issued September 28, 1951; how=
ever, due tc the present bankruptcy proceedings ponding im’
New York, the case is being held in abeyance.

MURPHY stated that he was never contacted by amy
of LE BLANC'S representatives concerning the Hadecol Case,
al though he has had several conferences with the present
Trustee, Mr. ROSENTHAL, and the latter's attorneys,
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Continuing, MURPHY stated that when he was a
candidate for the Cormission he met LE BLANC by chance
in the office of TURNEY GRATZ, former Executive Director
of the Democratic National Committee, and at which time
ne advi-ed LR BLANC that he had recomnenied tc the Federal
Trade -rmisslon that a complaint be issued against him.

MURPHY further stated t:.at sometime prior to the
1ssuancy of the amended complaint, GRATZ told him that he,
GRATZ, was goling to resign from the Democratic National
Committee to accept a position from LE BLANC as Vice-President
of the Hadacol concern. MURFHY sald he told GRATZ that the
Federal Trede Oommission was having trouble with LE BLANC

and that the American Medical Association had prepared an
adverse report on Hadacol,

He said that dispite his forewarnings, GRATZ
Joined I,@ BLANC; however, a short time later GRATZ told him

at a luncheon that he had resigned because he could not get
along with LE BLANC.

MURPYY advised that although the "Hill" applied a
certaln emount of pressure, this did not influence any of

his decisions in the slightest and he 1s confident that h&ds
pressure manifested by occasional telephone calls and letRers
never influenced any other member of the Federal Trade Commissi

He alsc advised that he was never invited to any
dinner or luncheon party given by LE BLANC nor did he attend
any. Further that he never received any Christmas gifts from
LE BLANC and/or any of the latter's representatives nor did

he receive any gifts, rewards or gratulties in connection
with this case.

Mr. MURPHY stated it was his considered opinien
that no action taken by the Federal Trade Commission could
in any way be construed as misconduct on the part of sny
employse or &s being irregular in any way,

—
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JOSEPH CALLAWAY

JOSEPH CALLAWAY, Trisl Attornay, Division of Liti-
gation, Federal Trade Cormmission, stated he was assigned the
Hadacol Case on or about August 31, 1951, end that shortly
after the smended complaint had been filed, HHadacol was sold
to a New York concern. He sald that shortly subsequent to
the sale of Hadacol, the New York concern went into bank-

ruptcy and the complaint was held in abeyance pending the
bankruptcy settlement,

CALLAWAY stated that not only was he never offered
nor did he receive any reward, gift, or gratuities from LE
BLANC and/or any of the latter's representatives, but he had
no knowledge of any Federal Trade Commission employee re-
celving such reward, gift, or gratulities or actins in an
unethical manner or acting in & manner which could be con-

strued as misconduct on the part of the employes.

CALLAWAY also stated he never was invited nor did
he attend any party sponsored by LE BLANC or any parties at
vhich LF BLANC and/or his representatives were presenbe v
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WILLTAM M. KING

Mr, WILL.IAM M. KING, Assistant Director, Bureau of Anti-Deceptive
Practices, Federal Trade Commission, advised that he first tecame associated
with the LeBLANC case in 1948. He stated that his first contact was the

review of the first complaint which had been drawn up concerning the LeBLANC
advertising.

Mr. KING stated that he had seen LeBLANC two or three times and
that on all occasions LeBLANC was accompanied by RICHARD BROWN, or some
other member of the LeBLANC firm, or a representative of an advertising
agency. Mr, KING described the visits of LeBLANC as being of the "good
will" variety and further advised that the conversation on these occasions
was primarily about LeBLANC. He stated that LeBLANC told him of his
experiences in working up the formula for Hadacol. Mr. KING advised that
neither LeBLANC nor any of his representatives at any time ever asked
him for any special consideration or favors,

Mr. KING stated that he had been contacted on several occasions
by members of the two or three advertising agencies who were, at different
times, handling the Hadacol advertising campaign. He stated that their
contacts were merely to discuss the details of the case involving Hadacol
advertising and that there was never any attempt by any member of thess

agencies to bribe, influence, or bring pressure upon him to favor Rm'l
point of view.

Mr. KING advised that he had attended two dinner parties sponsored
by LeBLANC. He stated that he was of the opinion that these parties were
arranged by LeBLANC for the Louisiana Delegation in Congress, and KING
stated, to the best of his recollection, his invitation to attend these
dinners was extended to him by "someone in the office of a member of the
Delegation." When questioned further as to who might have axtended this
invitation, KING advised that he gould not recall specifically who had
invited him. He stated that he attended these dinners because he felt
they were in honor of the Louisiana Delegation and stated that, whem be
received the invitation, he discussed it with WILLIAM BELIEY end YV
that KELLEY was of the opinion that inasmuch as the imvitstion came fiws
Congressional sources it would be all right to accept. KING stated that

T -
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there were between 70 and S0 people in attendance at each of these dinners.
He recalled the following individuals from the Federal Trade Commission as
teing in attendance at either one or both of the dinners:

JT4 HORTON

FIAD MCRFHOUSE
WILLTAM XELLEY
ROBERT VENDEL
CEARLES SWEENY

¥r. KING stated he was aware that the Hadacol case was pending
in the Federal Trade Commission at the time of the parties but stated urat
it was not being handled in his division at this time and, further, at tae
timne of the parties he had no connection with the Hadacol case. KING
stated, however, it would not have made any difference as to whether he
would have attended or not inasmuch as he believed it to be & Congressional
party, and he did not want to affront the Louisiana Delegation. He stated
that the parties were merely social gatherings and that the people in
attendance were primarily those from the Louisiana Delegation. KING stated
that at no time during either of these parties was he involved in, or neard,

any discussion regarding the fadacol case that was pending with the Federal
Trade Commission,

Mr. KING stated that during the Christmas holidays in 1947 and
alsc in 1950 he received from DI'DLEY LeBLANC a basket of fruit and jellies.
He stated these had been shipped to him from Florida with the compliments
_of LeBLANC, and he further related that on both occasions he kept the

present. He could not recall whether he had made any scimowledgement of
receipt of these presents to LeBLANC,

Mr. KING stated that he had received numerous calls from the
Congressional offices of the Louisiana Delegation in which they informed
him of "what a good fellow LeBLANC was" and made inquiry concerning the
Hadacol case. He stated that at no tine were any demands made by the
Louisiana Delegation, but the implication was clear that they desired
LeBLANC be given any and evervy consideration in his case pending before
the Federal Trade Commission. KING stated that he could not recall a
specific individual who had made thess calls.

In conclusion, Mr. KING advised that he had never had any
contacts with 1(b) (7)(C) or

TURNEY (RATZ ano unat ne nad not been contacted by any Dellas law
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firm regarding the LeBLANC case., He stated that at no time had anyone
either in or out of the Federal Trade Commission attempted to influence
his decisions with the exce tion of the aforementioned calls from the

louisiana Delegation. FHe stated that the parties which he had attended

and the fruit which he had received had in no way affected any decisions
made in the Federal Trade Commission,

WILLIAM T. KELLEY

Mr. WILLTAM T. K:LLEY, Gencral Counsel, Federal Trade Commission,
advised that he has never becn officially connected with the "Hadacol case®
and never rendered any decisions in this case. He further stated that he
had never had any official dealings with DUDLEY LeBLANC. Mr. KELLEY advised
that he had never talked to anyone or had any conferences in regard to the
Hadacol case and that neither LeBLANC nor any of his representatives had
ever contacted him concerning the case.

Mr. KELLEY advised that his first contact with DUDLEY LeBLANC
was approximately four or five years ago when LeBLANC came into his office
and introduced himself as "Senator LeBLANC from Louisiana." KELLEY stated
that on this ocrasion, after introducing himself, LeBLANC devoted his
conversation exclusively to a description and background of himself and
a book he had written concerning the settling of the Acadians in Louisiana.
KELLEY stated that LeBLANC had "quite a personality" and recalled that he
“wore the biggest diamond ring I had ever seen." On this occasion there
was no discussion regarding the Hadacol case or any official business,

Re stated that he knew of no reason for LeBLANC's coming into his office
and introducing himself. Mr, KELLEY stated that at this time he had
never heard any mention made of the product Hadacol. He stated that he
knew nothing about Hadacol and did not even know that there was such a
product in existence.

Mr. KELLEY stated that his next knowledge of LeBLANC came about
when he received a telephone call from "someone on the Hill," whose name
he could not recall but a person whom he believed to be from Louisisna,
inviting him to attend a dinner for the "Louisiana Delegation.® Mr. KELLEY
stated that it was his belief that this dinner was sponsored by LeELANC
and that he accepted the invitation and attended the dinner. He described
the dinner as being "quite & dinner" which was held either at the 8
or the Carlton Hotel and, according to KELLEY, was attended by two of’ fhpee
hundred people. WMr. KELIEY advised that he, at that time, was under the
impression that the dinner was in honor of the Louisiana group in Cemgress
and that he attached no significance to the invitation, He stated that,
because the invitation came "from the Hill," he felt it proper for him to

b
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attend, He further advised that at tne time of the dinner he sat between
Senator and Mrs. LONG of Louisiana. MNr. KELLEY advised that most of the
people in attendance at the dinner were fram Louisiana, He stated that

this was the first time he heard mention of the name Hadacol and that he

heard it mentioned here in connection with casual conversation and humorous
stories concerning Hadacol.

Mr. KELLEY advised his next contact with LeBLANC was shortly
before Christmas in 1949 when he received a basket of fruit. Fe stated

that this was & gift from DUDLEY LeBLANC. He further advised that he

kept the fruit and wrote a "thank<you letter" to LeBLANC acknowledzing
receipt of the fruit, Mr. KELLEY stated that he attached no siecnificance
to this gift and at the time of the receipt of this present he did not
realise DUDLEY LeELANC had a case pending before the Federal Trade
Commisesion. At this point, KELLEY made the statement, "I lived and learned;
I should have given the [ruit to charity and advised LeBLANC that I could
not accept the gift from him.®

Mr, KELLEY further advised that he was invited to a second
dinner in 1950 which was given by DUDLEY LeBLANC and which he also believed
was in honor of the Louisiana Delegation. This party was similar to the
party held in 1949, and most of the people present were fyom the Louisiana
group in Congrese. Mr. XKELLEY stated emphatically that upon the occasion

of these two dinner parties there was no conversation regarding the Hadacol
case and that up to the time of these parties he knew nothing of amy Federal
Trade Commission case regarding Hadscol. He stated that, to the best of

his recollection, the other members of the Federal Trade Commission who
sttended either one or both of these parties were POAD MOREHOUSE, JIM HORTON,
and BILL KING. He stated that there may have been others present at one or
both of the parties but that he could not recall any additional nsmes.

Mr. KELLEY emphasized that he had never had anything to do with
the Hadacol case and has never been contacted by any representative of the
LeBLANC firm, any law firm, or advertising agency connected with the LeBLANC
organization. He stated that he was not acquainted with )(b) (7)(C) or

(b) (TNC) and, further, that he had received no calls from aay msmbers
of the Louisians Delegation or any other members of Congress regarding the
Hadacol case. In conclusion, Mr. KELLEY advised that he could not have
rendered any favors to the LeBLANC interest even if he had so desired,
inasmuch as he had had no connection with decisions in the Hadacol case.

- 99 -
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STEPE&N J. StINGARN

Mr. STEPHEN J. SPINGARN, Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission,
Room 468, Federal Trade Commission Building, Washington, D. C., advised that
he became a Commissioner in the Federal Trade Commission in October, 1950,
and as of that time the Hadacol case was in the Federal Trade Commission. .
He stated that the case had reached the stipulation stage, and no complaint
was on file concerning Hadacol. Mr. SPINGARN advised that in June, 1951,
he read an article in "Reader's Direst™ regarding Hadacol which aroused his
interest in the case. He stated he was of the opinion that something
should be done about the type of advertisinz they were using and as a result
he wrote a letter to the other Commissioners on June 13, 1951, recosmending
that action be taken by the Federal Trade Commission to prohibit the LeBLANC
industries from using the flamboyant type of advertising that they were
using, Mr. SPINGARN stated that subsequent to this recommendation the case
was reactivated and later assigned to him for review. He stated that on
August 29, 1951, he recommended that a complaint be filed, and as a result
a complaint was filed against Hadacol shortly thereafter. Mr, SPINGARN
stated that in his judgment a mistake had been made in the first place in
allowing a stipulation in the Hadacol case. SPINGARN advised, however,
that, "in all fairness to those who made the decisions, he would have to

say that the Fadacol orranization had ballooned from a small outfit until
it suddenly became important.®

SPINCARN advised that he had no conferences with LeBLANC or any
of the company officials or representatives. He further stated that he
kas had only one contact and that with a New York advertising agency
representative whose name he could not recall. This individual stopped

by his office for a brief moment for what SPINGARN described as a "good
will" visit, and no business was discussed,

SPINGARN advised that he had not attended any of the dinners
neld by LeBLANC and further that, as a matter of principle, he avoided
this tyre of affair. In this regard, SPINGARN advised that all infore
mation he had regardirg the dinners was in the nature of rumors. He
further stated that no one had contacted him at any time in an effort
to influence his decision in the Hadacol case or any other case. He
could furnish no information regarding anyone who had bteen offered
anything as an inducement to influence their decision.
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E. MISCELLANEOUS

__ PFRSONNEL RECOFD

Mr. D. C. DANIEL, Executive Director, Federal Trade Commission,
produced the personnel record of JAMES A. HOPTON which reflected that he
secured employment with the Federal Trade Commission as an Attorney Examiner
on March 28, 1921, His file also disclosed the following sequence of
appointments held by HORTON: Chairman, Board of Investigation, January 15,
1930; Assistant Chief Examiner, January 9, 1931; Chief Examiner, Jamary 6,
19343 Director of Bureau of Legal Investigations, August 12, 19u6; Director

of Bureau of Industry Cooperation, June 1, 1950, which position he holds at
the present time.

Tt was also noted that the file contained a letter dated March L,
1950, from JAMES H, MORRISON, Member of Congress, recommending HORTON for
the position of Commissiomer with the Federal Trade Commission. A copy of
a letter dated March 28, 1950, indicated that MORRISON was advised by
LONELL B. MASON, Acting Chairman, that on March 6, 1950, President TRUMAN
had appointed MAPTIN A. FUTCEINSON, of Richmond, Virginia, to the ¥acant
Commissioner's seat. The file failed to reflect any disciplinary action
or criticism of HORTON and contained no information in addition to that
previously set forth.

T — The files of the Washington, D. C., Credit Bureau were checked
by SE WALTER J., TOLSON regarding JAMES A. HORTON. These files revealed
that he resides at LOOO Cathedral Avenue and formerly resided at 374
3%th Street, N. W., and is employed as Chief Examiner, Federal Trade

Commission., His wife is presently unemployed but was formerly employed
by the Federal Trade Commission,

The files of the Metropolitan Police Department, Washington, D. C.,
Criminal Division, were checked against the name of JAMES A. EORTON by i(b) (6)
by {6Y  with negative results. The records of the Traffic Division, Metropolity
Police Department, reflected numercus charges of illegal parking by JAMES kLH!‘.RT
FORTON and his spouse, (b) (6)




Chairman JAMES M, MEAD, Federal Trade Commission, furmished
SA WILLIAM T. FORSYTH and the writer with what appears to be the original
repart of JOHN H, BASS, entitled "Special Report, In re: The Le Blamnc
Corporation, Docket 5925," which is being forwarded herewith to the
Bureau as an enclosure,

It was noted that the first raragranh of 2ASS' report
reflects the rurpose as to why the rerort was macde and this paragraph
is set out as follows:

"This report contains a summary of evidence secured
during the course of the investigation of alleged
attempts on the part of Dudley J. Le Blanc and ethérs,
through the means of lavish entertaimment, gifts and
gratuities, to influence the action of the officisls

of the Federal Trade Commission in their disposition
of the case involving the Le blanc Corporation. This
investigation and report thereon was made pursuant to
the oral instructions of Chaiman James . kead, of the
Federal Trade Commission, on November 2L, 1952.®

It was further noted that this report consisted of a review
of Pederal Trade Commission files, a review of Federal oureau of Investiga=
tion reports furnished Chairman MEAD by the Sureau, and the results of
.| 4interviews conducted by 3ASS with various Federal Trade Commission offioial
. oonmcud with the Le Blanc case. y .
. It was al<o noted that BASS advised that durirg the @ourse
of his investigation, he found no evidence of irregularities on the part
of Le Blanc and his representatives in their contacts with officials
of the Federal Trade Comnission, Further, that although certain éffiolals
of the Camnission attended dinners sponsored by Le Blanc, he fomgd no
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evidemoe that this influenced the opinions or decisions of thee# of{iciala
and' that although they advised him that they now considered thely sstious
as unwise and indiscrest, they demied that this hospitality iwmfiusnced
them in pursuit of their official daties. Furtlnmm, that glthough e
.Commismion officials were the re of Christane to thes

by Le Blanc, they advis#d 3488 mmm B to them withoud
' Klr solicitation or knowledge. ' I8 oomlusbn, d "I mes no nedd

op except to urge more discretion on the
with respondents.

of the officials ﬂl‘:

j¢
3

3




AF0 58-417

CUCLOSURES

T0 THE BUREAU

Forvarded herewith bto the bureau is the report of
JORI . BASS entitled "Special Report, In re: The Le
Slanc Corporation, Jocket 5525,"




WFO 58-L17

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

Efforts to contact JAMES ALBERT HCRTON, Director of the
Bureau of Industry Corporation, Federal Trade Commission; and CRARLES =.
' GRABDEY, Assistant Chief, Uivision of Investigations, Federal Trede
Commission, were negatwe due to illness; however, WFO will interview
them upon thelr return.

Inquiry at the office of JOSEZPFH ¥, POWERS, Chief, Division
of Investigations, Federal Trade Commission, disclosed he is presently
out of the city but is expected to return January 12, 1952, at which time
he will be interviswed by "TFO.

Hith r=ference to the report of JOHN H. BASS, Chairman MRAD
furnished interviewing agents with what appeared to be the origimal rerort.
It 1s to be noted that "FO received only one copy of this report which
is being forwarded herewith to the Bureau and, therefore; no copies are
being retained in this office,

Chairman MEAD also returned FBI reports which were furnished
to him by the bureau as follows:

dgport of SA WILLIAM C. HIGGINS dated Cctober 31, 1952,
at Washington, De Co
Report of Sk LAURENCE J, FRANK, JR., dated November 1, 1952,
at New Urleans, Louisiana.

These two reports are being returmed herewith to.ihe Buteas,

Ore copy of instant report is being forwarded to the New

Orleans Office for information imasmuch as additional investigation has beew

. requested in that district,.
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THE WASHINGTON FITLD OFFICE

AT WASHINGTON, D, Cq

Will interview JAMES ALBERT HOR®DN, Director
Industry Corporation, and canm i

Division of Inun%tu the -
‘of Imaugnuom of ‘.ho 4

b
"




" WFO 584,17

(ndministrative page continued)

(Leads continued)

Will interview GEORGE LARRICK, Deputy Commissi
Food and Drug Administration, for any parbimnt
informati.n concerning instant case.

#1ll attenpt to locate and interview Doctor PAUL
TUBAR, former Commissioner, Food and Jrug
Adninistration, concerning instant matter,

Will interview OSCAR EWING, Director, ¥SA, concerning
his contact by TURNEY GRATZ and MaAC HEDRICK. R
Will contact the Statler, Mayflower, and Carlt.cq A

Hotels in an attempt to determine the identit ;.

of FIC and FDA officlals entertained by Le Blana

YFO letter to the Director dated December 15, 1952"-

Sureau letter to WFO dated December 13, 19%2. -
WFO letter to the Director dated Jscember 22, 1952,
WFO airtel to the Director dated December 24, 1952.
Report of SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS dated De cember 20, 1952,
at Dallas, E
New Urleans memorandum to the Director dated Daégﬂ:er 31, 19524
Houston letter to WO gated December 31, 1952, %
NFO teletype to the Director snd Hornaton dated. ¥
WKO. ;elatypu to the Directcr and New Orleaks d&if
1953,






